

Library Weeding Log

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

Smith Elementary

Box 1

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 51

Alistair in outer space (Removed: 1)

Author: Sadler, Marilyn.

LCCN: 88-6555

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SAD(3.2)

T 13298

\$11.67

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Alistair's time machine (Removed: 1)

Author: Sadler, Marilyn.

LCCN: 85-28187

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SAD(3.3)

T 13299

\$11.86

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Angus and the Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Flack, Marjorie.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Fla [I]

T 2193

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Brother to the wind. (Removed: 1)

Author: Walter, Mildred.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wal (3.4)

T 1211

\$14.88

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Brownstone (Removed: 1)

Author: Scher, Paula

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Sch

T 2489

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Cake Story (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolcott, Patty

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wol

T 2782

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Camp-In-The-Yard (Removed: 1)

Author: Thompson, Vivia

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Tho

T 2547

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Can I be good? (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Livingston.

LCCN: 92-23193

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Tay

T 15390

\$11.35

5/21/1999

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

El chiquero (Removed: 1)

Author: Teague, Mark.

ISBN: 978-0-439-27000-7 (pbk.)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 1
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 51

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|---------|
| E TEA | T 12490 | \$6.99 | 3/8/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Cincuenta en la cebra : contando con los animales = Fifty on the zebra : c (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Tabor, Nancy. | | LCCN: 93-41598 | Published: 1994 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E TAB | T 865127 | \$15.00 | 4/28/2015 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Come by chance (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Winch, Madeleine. | | LCCN: 89-22157 | Published: 1990 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E WIN | T 13064 | \$14.03 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El cuento de Ferdinando (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Leaf, Munro, 1905-1976. | | LCCN: 90-61303 | Published: 1990 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lea | T 8239 | \$13.00 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dakota dugout (Removed: 2)

| | | | | |
|-----------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Turner, Ann Warren. | | LCCN: 85-3084 | Published: 1985 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tur | T 14386 | \$9.70 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |
| E Tur | T 15424 | \$9.85 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Day Off (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Tobias, Tobi | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tob | T 2548 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Do not disturb. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Tafuri, Nancy. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Taf | T 1426 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dónde estás, Dany? (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-----------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Weninger, Brigitte. | | LCCN: 98-37188 | Published: 1999 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E WEN | T 8804 | \$12.45 | 10/17/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Elizabeth Catches a Fish (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| Author: Thomas, Jane | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |

Library Weeding Log

Box 1
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 51

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Tho | T 2546 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Felix the Bald-headed Lion (Removed: 1)

Author: Townsend, Kennet

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tow | T 2553 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Firefly Named Torchy (Removed: 1)

Author: Waber, Bernard

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wab | T 2571 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Frog in the Well (Removed: 1)

Author: Tresselt, Alvin

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tre | T 3876 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Grandma without me. (Removed: 1)

Author: Vigna, Judith.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Vig | T 1493 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The great rock 'n' roll mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Wandelmaier, Roy.

LCCN: 84-8753

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| I WAN | T 13632 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Gus was a Friendly Ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Thayer, Jane

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tha | T 6558 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Henry Explores the Mountains (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mark

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tay | T 6608 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Henry the Explorer (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Mark

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tay | T 6403 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 1
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 51

"Hi, Mister Robin!" (Removed: 1)

Author: Tresselt, Alvin

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tre | T 2555 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Housekeeper of the wind (Removed: 1)

Author: Widman, Christine Barker.

LCCN: 88-10979

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E WID | T 13130 | \$15.89 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

John Brown, Rose and the Midnight Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Wagner, Jenny

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wag | T 2573 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

LaRue para alcalde : cartas de la campaña (Removed: 1)

Author: Teague, Mark.

ISBN: 978-0-545-02214-9 (pbk.)

Published: 2008

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E TEA | T 19085 | | 11/4/2009 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Las lechucitas (Removed: 1)

Author: Waddell, Martin.

ISBN: 0-88272-137-2

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Wad | T 861206 | \$18.75 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Littlest Snowman (Removed: 1)

Author: Tazewell, Charl

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Taz | T 3832 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Look Out for Pirates (Removed: 1)

Author: Vinton, Iris

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Vin | T 2786 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Miller, the Boy and the Donkey (Removed: 1)

Author: Wildsmith, Bria

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wil | T 2590 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mr. Turtle's Magic Glasses (Removed: 1)

Author: Woolley, Cather

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Ask 1
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 51

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Woo | T 3868 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My Mama Says There Aren't Any Zombies, Ghosts (Removed: 1)

Author: Viorst, Judith

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Vio (3.1) | T 2570 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Obadiah the Bold : story and pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: Turtle, Brinton.

LCCN: 77-4163

Published: 1977

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E TUR | T 13798 | \$10.38 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pets (Removed: 1)

Author: Vanderhoef, Loi

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Van | T 2565 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Puppies : a very first picture book (Removed: 1)

Author: Tuxworth, Nicola.

LCCN: 98-49302

Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Tux | T 16236 | \$24.08 | 9/10/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Queen Who Couldn't Bake Gingerbread. (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Woerkom, D.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Van | T 3869 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Sector 7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Wiesner, David.

LCCN: 96-40343

Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Wie | T 861244 | \$19.80 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The silver whistle (Removed: 1)

Author: Tompert, Ann

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| E Tom | T 1731 | | 11/21/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Simon and the wind (Removed: 1)

Author: Tibo, Gilles.

LCCN: 89-50777

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E TIB (1.9) | T 13237 | \$10.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 51

Some Frogs Have Their Own Rocks (Removed: 1)

Author: Wiest, Robert

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wie | T 2588 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Thy Friend, Obadiah (Removed: 1)

Author: Turkle, Brinton

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tur (3.4) | T 6401 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Timothy Robbins Climbs the Mountain (Removed: 1)

Author: Tresselt, Alvin

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tre | T 2558 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Totem Tale A tall story from Alaska (Removed: 1)

Author: Deb Vanasse

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Van | T 869488 | \$15.00 | 9/13/2018 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Whirly Bird (Removed: 2)

Author: Varley, Dimitry

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Var | T 2566 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |
| E Var | T 3808 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Wildfire (Removed: 1)

Author: Valens, Evans G

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Val | T 2563 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Woodpecker forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Tejima, Keizaburō.

LCCN: 88-17888

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Tej | T 7250 | \$11.96 | 9/20/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021 Total Copies Removed: 51

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 51

Library Weeding Log

Box 1
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 1

Wildfire (Removed: 1)

Author: Valens, Evans G

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Val | T 2563 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021 Total Copies Removed: 1

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 1

Library Weeding Log

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

Smith Elementary

Box 2

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

ABC in English and Spanish. (Removed: 1)

Author: Tallon, Robert.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Tal | T 1317 | \$11.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Albertina anda arriba : el abecedario = Albertina goes up : an alphabet bo (Removed: 1)

Author: Tabor, Nancy.

LCCN: 92-74500

Published: 1992

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E TAB | T 347 | \$7.95 | 3/25/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Alexander que de ninguna manera--le oyen?--lo dice en serio!--se va a mudar (Removed: 2)

Author: Viorst, Judith.

LCCN: 95-5278

Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E VIO | T 603 | \$10.00 | 2/14/2011 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

| | | | | |
|-------|----------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E VIO | T 862419 | \$10.00 | 12/7/2010 | NS10298 |
|-------|----------|---------|-----------|---------|

Was Available -- Weeded

Alistair in outer space (Removed: 1)

Author: Sadler, Marilyn.

LCCN: 88-6555

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E SAD(3.2) | T 13298 | \$11.67 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Alistair's time machine (Removed: 1)

Author: Sadler, Marilyn.

LCCN: 85-28187

Published: 1986

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E SAD(3.3) | T 13299 | \$11.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

All Year Long (Removed: 1)

Author: Scarry, Richard

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sca | T 2482 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Angus and the Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Flack, Marjorie.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fla [I] | T 2193 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Apágala! (Removed: 1)

Author: Marx, David F.

LCCN: 00-65711

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Mar | T 10340 | | 9/28/2005 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 2
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

As Right As Right Can Be (Removed: 1)

Author: Rose, Anne

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Ros | T 6606 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The "awful mess" mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Robert, Adrian.

LCCN: 84-8724

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| I ROB | T 13305 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Blackberry ramble (Removed: 1)

Author: Hurd, Thacher.

LCCN: 88-14188

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Hur | T 15372 | \$10.30 | 5/22/1977 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Brother to the wind. (Removed: 1)

Author: Walter, Mildred.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Wal (3.4) | T 1211 | \$14.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Brownstone (Removed: 1)

Author: Scher, Paula

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sch | T 2489 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Cake Story (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolcott, Patty

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wol | T 2782 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Camp-In-The-Yard (Removed: 1)

Author: Thompson, Vivia

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tho | T 2547 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Can I be good? (Removed: 1)

Author: Taylor, Livingston.

LCCN: 92-23193

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Tay | T 15390 | \$11.35 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Case of the missing rattles (Removed: 1)

Author: Supraner, Robyn.

LCCN: 81-10378

Published: 1982

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 2
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| I SUP | T 13338 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Cat in the Box (Removed: 1)

Author: Michel, Dana

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mic | T 2766 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El chiquero (Removed: 1)

Author: Teague, Mark.

ISBN: 978-0-439-27000-7 (pbk.)

Published: 2001

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E TEA | T 12490 | \$6.99 | 3/8/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Cincuenta en la cebra : contando con los animales = Fifty on the zebra : c (Removed: 1)

Author: Tabor, Nancy.

LCCN: 93-41598

Published: 1994

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E TAB | T 865127 | \$15.00 | 4/28/2015 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Come by chance (Removed: 1)

Author: Winch, Madeleine.

LCCN: 89-22157

Published: 1990

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E WIN | T 13064 | \$14.03 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Couldn't We Have a Turtle Instead? (Removed: 1)

Author: Vigna, Judith

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Vig | T 2568 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El cuento de Ferdinando (Removed: 1)

Author: Leaf, Munro, 1905-1976.

LCCN: 90-61303

Published: 1990

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lea | T 8239 | \$13.00 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dakota dugout (Removed: 2)

Author: Turner, Ann Warren.

LCCN: 85-3084

Published: 1985

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tur | T 14386 | \$9.70 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |
| E Tur | T 15424 | \$9.85 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Day Off (Removed: 1)

Author: Tobias, Tobi

| | | | | |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 2
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Tob | T 2548 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Do not disturb. (Removed: 1)

Author: Tafuri, Nancy.

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Taf | T 1426 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dónde estás, Dany? (Removed: 1)

Author: Weninger, Brigitte.

LCCN: 98-37188

Published: 1999

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|------------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E WEN | T 8804 | \$12.45 | 10/17/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Duncan & Dolores (Removed: 1)

Author: Samuels, Barbara.

LCCN: 85-17119

Published: 1986

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E SAM (2.1) | T 13080 | \$11.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The earth the rain and the sun = La luz radiante diante del sol (Removed: 1)

Author: Touyarot, C.

ISBN: 0-929500-99-7

Published: 1993

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tou | T 7852 | \$5.95 | 11/17/1995 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El arbol generoso. (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Shel.

Published: 1964

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| SP E Sil | T 8240 | \$16.05 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Elizabeth Catches a Fish (Removed: 1)

Author: Thomas, Jane

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tho | T 2546 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Ellen Ross, private detective (Removed: 1)

Author: Robert, Adrian.

LCCN: 84-8744

Published: 1985

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| I ROB | T 13618 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Erie Canal (Removed: 1)

Author: Spier, Peter

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Spi | T 3877 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

Fast-slow, High-low (Removed: 1)

Author: Spier, Peter

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Spi | T 2532 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Felix the Bald-headed Lion (Removed: 1)

Author: Townsend, Kennet

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tow | T 2553 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Fernando's gift = El regalo de Fernando (Removed: 1)

Author: Keister, Douglas.

ISBN: 0-87156-927-2 (pbk.)

Published: 1998

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Kei | T 12847 | | 6/10/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Firefly Named Torchy (Removed: 1)

Author: Waber, Bernard

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wab | T 2571 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Friday Night is Papa Night (Removed: 1)

Author: Sonneborn, Ruth

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Son | T 2529 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Frog in the Well (Removed: 1)

Author: Tresselt, Alvin

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tre | T 3876 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Get dressed, Robbie = Vistete, Robertito (Removed: 1)

Author: Morton, Lone.

LCCN: 98-72554

Published: 1998

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Sp E Vis | T 388 | \$7.95 | 12/3/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Grandma without me. (Removed: 1)

Author: Vigna, Judith.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Vig | T 1493 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The great rock 'n' roll mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Wandelmaier, Roy.

LCCN: 84-8753

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

| | | | | |
|-------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| I WAN | T 13632 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
|-------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|

Was Available -- Weeded

The great Santa Claus mystery (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Sabin, Francene. | LCCN: 81-7530 | Published: 1982 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| I SAB | T 13385 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Gullywaher/ El Chaparron Torrencial. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------|-----------------|-------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Rossi, Joyce | Published: 1995 | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| SP E Ros | T 12819 | | 6/11/2001 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Gus was a Friendly Ghost (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Thayer, Jane | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tha | T 6558 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Gus Was a Gorgeous Ghost (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Thayer, Jane | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tha | T 2545 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Henry and Benjamin (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Rice, Elizabeth | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ric | T 2479 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Henry Explores the Mountains (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Taylor, Mark | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tay | T 6608 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Henry the Explorer (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Taylor, Mark | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tay | T 6403 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

"Hi, Mister Robin!" (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Tresselt, Alvin | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Tre | T 2555 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

Housekeeper of the wind (Removed: 1)

Author: Widman, Christine Barker.

LCCN: 88-10979

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E WID

T 13130

\$15.89

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

In winter = En invierno. (Removed: 1)

Author: Touyarot. C.

ISBN: 0-929500-24-5

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Tou

T 7849

\$5.95

11/17/1995

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

John Brown, Rose and the Midnight Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Wagner, Jenny

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wag

T 2573

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

LaRue para alcalde : cartas de la campaña (Removed: 1)

Author: Teague, Mark.

ISBN: 978-0-545-02214-9 (pbk.)

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E TEA

T 19085

11/4/2009

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Las lechucitas (Removed: 1)

Author: Waddell, Martin.

ISBN: 0-88272-137-2

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wad

T 861206

\$18.75

9/5/2000

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Listen to the rain (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Bill, 1916-2004.

LCCN: 88-6502

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E MAR

T 13163

\$12.56

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Little Red Flower (Removed: 1)

Author: Tripp, Paul

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Tri

T 6373

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Littlest Snowman (Removed: 1)

Author: Tazewell, Charl

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Taz

T 3832

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Look Out for Pirates (Removed: 1)

Author: Vinton, Iris

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 2
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Vin | T 2786 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Miller, the Boy and the Donkey (Removed: 1)

Author: Wildsmith, Bria

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wil | T 2590 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mr. Turtle's Magic Glasses (Removed: 1)

Author: Woolley, Cather

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Woo | T 3868 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mrs. Wigglesworth's secret (Removed: 1)

Author: Supraner, Robyn.

LCCN: 78-18041

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| I SUP | T 13465 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My Mama Says There Aren't Any Zombies, Ghosts (Removed: 1)

Author: Viorst, Judith

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Vio (3.1) | T 2570 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mystery of the lost ring (with two hearts) (Removed: 1)

Author: Supraner, Robyn.

LCCN: 81-7520

Published: 1982

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| I SUP | T 13477 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Naughty Little Kid (Removed: 1)

Author: Michalkow, Serg

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mic | T 2385 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Obadiah the Bold : story and pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: Turkle, Brinton.

LCCN: 77-4163

Published: 1977

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E TUR | T 13798 | \$10.38 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Oh, were they ever happy (Removed: 1)

Author: Spier, Peter

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Spi | T 1636 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 2
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

El olfato (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, Maria.

ISBN: 0-8120-3607-7

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Riu

T 7890

\$9.50

11/20/1995

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

One Summer Night (Removed: 1)

Author: Schick, Eleanor

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Sch

T 2490

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Pets (Removed: 1)

Author: Vanderhoef, Loi

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Van

T 2565

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Puppies : a very first picture book (Removed: 1)

Author: Tuxworth, Nicola.

LCCN: 98-49302

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Tux

T 16236

\$24.08

9/10/2002

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Queen Who Couldn't Bake Gingerbread. (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Woerkom, D.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Van

T 3869

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Royal Hiccups (Removed: 1)

Author: Trez, Denise

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Tre

T 2560

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Se venden gorras : la historia de un vendedor ambulante, unos monos y sus (Removed: 1)

Author: Slobodkina, Esphyr, 1908-2002.

LCCN: 94-78493

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SLO

T 16088

\$9.05

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Sector 7 (Removed: 1)

Author: Wiesner, David.

LCCN: 96-40343

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wie

T 861244

\$19.80

9/5/2000

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Self-made Snowman (Removed: 1)

Author: Krahn, Fernando

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Book 2
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Kra | T 2813 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The silver whistle (Removed: 1)

Author: Tompert, Ann

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| E Tom | T 1731 | | 11/21/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Simon and the wind (Removed: 1)

Author: Tibo, Gilles.

LCCN: 89-50777

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E TIB (1.9) | T 13237 | \$10.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Some Frogs Have Their Own Rocks (Removed: 1)

Author: Wiest, Robert

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wie | T 2588 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Step into winter : a new season (Removed: 1)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk.

ISBN: 0-89565-574-8 (pub.)

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Mon | T 8474 | \$15.00 | 4/22/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Taking my bath = Al agua patos! (Removed: 1)

Author: Vogel, Elizabeth.

ISBN: 0-8239-6617-8

Published: 2004

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E VOG | T 16340 | \$11.45 | 8/15/2004 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Tall Tina (Removed: 1)

Author: Stanek, Muriel

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sta | T 3741 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Things that move = Cosas que se mueven. (Removed: 1)

Author: Touyarot. C.

ISBN: 0-929500-04-0

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E TOU | T 7850 | \$5.95 | 11/17/1995 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Thy Friend, Obadiah (Removed: 1)

Author: Turkle, Brinton

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tur (3.4) | T 6401 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

Timothy Robbins Climbs the Mountain (Removed: 1)

Author: Tresselt, Alvin

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Tre | T 2558 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Tosca's surprise (Removed: 1)

Author: Mortimer, Anne.

LCCN: 90-38731

Published: 1991

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Mor | T 15815 | \$10.34 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Totem Tale A tall story from Alaska (Removed: 1)

Author: Deb Vanasse

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Van | T 869488 | \$15.00 | 9/13/2018 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Watch Out (Removed: 1)

Author: Smaridge, Norah

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sma | T 2527 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

What Bobolino Knew (Removed: 1)

Author: Rockwell, Anne

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Roc | T 2480 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

What do I do? (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Norma.

LCCN: 74-79544

Published: 1969

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| E SIM | T 8803 | | 10/17/2002 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Where's My Hippopotamus? (Removed: 1)

Author: Stamaty, Mark A

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sta | T 6603 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Whirly Bird (Removed: 2)

Author: Varley, Dimitry

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Var | T 2566 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

| | | | | |
|-------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Var | T 3808 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
|-------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Br 2
Smith Elementary

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021

11/30/2021 - Copies Removed: 98

Wildfire (Removed: 1)

Author: Valens, Evans G

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Val | T 2563 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Woodpecker forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Tejima, Keizaburō.

LCCN: 88-17888

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Tej | T 7250 | \$11.96 | 9/20/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The World is Many Things (Removed: 1)

Author: Vasiliu, Mircea

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Vas | T 2567 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 11/30/2021 To: 11/30/2021 Total Copies Removed: 98

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 98

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

Box 3
Smith Elementary

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

The Bear Who Wanted to be a Bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Steiner, Jorg

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Ste | T 6842 | \$7.25 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

BOTON DORMILON (Removed: 1)

Author: AMBER STEWART AND LAYN MARLOW ISBN: 978-0-545-12919-0

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E STE | T 19204 | \$10.00 | 3/16/2011 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Buck-Buck the chicken (Removed: 1)

Author: Ehrlich, Amy, 1942- LCCN: 86-31639 Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E EHR [J] | T 13033 | \$8.18 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Un caso grave de rayas (Removed: 1)

Author: Shannon, David, 1959- ISBN: 0-439-40986-1 (pbk.) Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E SHA | T 274 | \$10.00 | 1/20/2011 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Celebra el Día de Martin Luther King, Jr. con la clase de la Sra. Park (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor. LCCN: 2006-13186 Published: 2006

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| E ADA | T 507 | | 6/2/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Crash! Bang! Boom (Removed: 1)

Author: Spier, Peter

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Spi | T 3874 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

El día el perro dijo, "Quiquiriqui!" (Removed: 1)

Author: McPhail, David, 1940- ISBN: 978-0-439-07164-2 (pbk.) Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| E MCP | T 444 | | 6/2/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Dinosaur Book (Removed: 1)

Author: Lee, Robert J

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lee | T 2338 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 3
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

Find the Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Livermore, Elai

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Liv | T 2717 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Froggy Toca en la Banda. (Removed: 1)

Author: Jonathan London

ISBN: 0-439-55028-9

Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E LON {2.7} | T 12215 | \$4.99 | 4/22/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Gente (Removed: 1)

Author: Spier, Peter.

ISBN: 8-42643604-8

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| e spi | T 848 | | 5/4/2007 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Giant John (Removed: 1)

Author: Lobel, Arnold

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lob | T 2355 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Good King Wenceslas (Removed: 1)

Author: Stobbs, William.

ISBN: 0-19-279873-1

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E STO | T 13102 | \$11.01 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Harrison Loved His Umbrella (Removed: 1)

Author: Levine, Rhoda

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lev | T 2343 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Harry Kitten and Tucker Mouse. (Removed: 1)

Author: Selden, George.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Sel | T 1509 | \$9.56 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

How I Faded Away (Removed: 2)

Author: Udry, Janice Ma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Udr | T 3815 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |
| E Udr | T 3816 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Book 3
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

The hungry thing returns (Removed: 1)

Author: Slepian, Jan.

LCCN: 89-6350

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SLE

T 13135

\$10.16

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

I Don't Care (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharmat, Marjor

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Sha

T 2513

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

I Wish That I Had Duck Feet (Removed: 1)

Author: Lesieg, Theo

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Les

T 2720

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Irene, la valiente (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003.

ISBN: 0-374-43620-7

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ste

T 11889

\$5.00

4/17/2018

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Joanna Runs Away (Removed: 1)

Author: Lafarge, Phylli

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Laf

T 2331

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Just a little ham (Removed: 1)

Author: Carris, Joan Davenport.

LCCN: 89-31572

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F CAR (4.3)

T 13428

\$11.86

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Let's Play Desert (Removed: 1)

Author: Sandberg, Inger

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E San

T 2481

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Lucky bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Phillips, Joan.

LCCN: 85-14467

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E PHI {E}

T 13175

\$8.18

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Mary Jo's Grandmother (Removed: 1)

Author: Udry, Janice Ma

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 3
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Udr | T 2562 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Matthew's dream (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Lionni, Leo, 1910-1999. | | LCCN: 90-34242 | Published: 1991 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lio | T 14641 | \$11.19 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Milk : 10 words (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Shebar, Sharon Sigmond. | | ISBN: 0-89868-067-0 | Published: 1979 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E SHE | T 13189 | \$7.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mis amigos = My friends (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|-----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Ancona, George. | | LCCN: 2004-7183 | Published: 2004 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E ANC | T 592 | \$10.00 | 11/3/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mousekin's Close Call (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Miller, Edna | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mil | T 2390 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My first spring (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Lambert, Matthew, 1981- | | LCCN: 93-34498 | Published: 1994 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lam | T 15634 | \$10.30 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Next Door to Laura Linda (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Udry, Janice Ma | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Udr | T 3870 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El oido (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Rius, Maria. | | ISBN: 0-8120-3606-9 | Published: 1986 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Riu | T 7886 | \$9.50 | 11/20/1995 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The old man & his door (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Soto, Gary. | | LCCN: 94-27085 | Published: 1996 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sot | T 8273 | \$20.00 | 1/28/2015 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 3
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

On Vacation (Removed: 1)

Author: Scarry, Richard

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sca | T 2485 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The panda (Removed: 1)

Author: Saunier, Nadine.

LCCN: 87-72556

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| E Sau | T 7360 | \$7.95 | 9/6/1991 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Pepita talks twice = Pepita habla dos veces (Removed: 1)

Author: Lachtman, Ofelia Dumas.

LCCN: 95-9869

Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Lac | T 12837 | \$10.00 | 6/10/2001 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Pirates' Bridge (Removed: 1)

Author: Stuart, Mary

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Stu | T 3726 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Rattlesnake stew (Removed: 1)

Author: Reed, Lynn Rowe.

LCCN: 90-55163

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E REE | T 13517 | \$11.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Seven blind mice (Removed: 2)

Author: Young, Ed.

LCCN: 90-35396

Published: 1992

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|----------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 398.24 You [I] | T 14811 | \$21.45 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| 398.24 You {I} | T 15748 | \$21.64 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Si le das una galletita a un ratón (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe.

LCCN: 94-37254

Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E NUM | T 16093 | \$13.56 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Silvestre y la piedrecita magica (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William.

Published: 1969

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| SP E Ste | T 8195 | \$14.90 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 3
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 50

The Tomten (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astri

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Lin | T 3457 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Too Many Kittens (Removed: 1)

Author: Schenley, Ruth

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sch | T 6599 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Vamos a cazar un oso (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosen, Michael, 1946-

ISBN: 9-80257107-5

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E ROS | T 16113 | \$16.78 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Vanishing Professor (Removed: 1)

Author: Long, Jack

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lon | T 6870 | \$8.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

La vida bajo la tierra (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, María.

LCCN: 87-12449

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| SP E Par | T 7892 | \$9.50 | 11/21/1995 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

What do I Say? (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Norma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sim | T 2525 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

White bear, ice bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryder, Joanne.

LCCN: 87-36781

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Ryd | T 7366 | \$13.88 | 9/6/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021 Total Copies Removed: 50

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 50

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

Box 4
Smith Elementary

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

The Bear & the Fly (Removed: 1)

Author: Winter, Paula

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Win | T 2806 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Bear Who Wanted to be a Bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Steiner, Jorg

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Ste | T 6842 | \$7.25 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Billy goat and his Well-fed Friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Hogrogian, Nonn

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Hog | T 2685 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

BOTON DORMILON (Removed: 1)

Author: AMBER STEWART AND LAYN MARLOW ISBN: 978-0-545-12919-0

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E STE | T 19204 | \$10.00 | 3/16/2011 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Bravo, Minski (Removed: 1)

Author: Yorinks, Arthur.

LCCN: 88-81293

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E YOR | T 13323 | \$13.39 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Buck-Buck the chicken (Removed: 1)

Author: Ehrlich, Amy, 1942-

LCCN: 86-31639

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E EHR [J] | T 13033 | \$8.18 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Un caso grave de rayas (Removed: 1)

Author: Shannon, David, 1959-

ISBN: 0-439-40986-1 (pbk.)

Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E SHA | T 274 | \$10.00 | 1/20/2011 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Celebra el Día de Martin Luther King, Jr. con la clase de la Sra. Park (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.

LCCN: 2006-13186

Published: 2006

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| E ADA | T 507 | | 6/2/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 4
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

Counting Carnival (Removed: 1)

Author: Ziner, Feenie

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Zin | T 2603 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Crash! Bang! Boom (Removed: 2)

Author: Spier, Peter

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Spi | T 3873 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |
| E Spi | T 3874 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El día el perro dijo, "Quiquiriqui!" (Removed: 1)

Author: McPhail, David, 1940- ISBN: 978-0-439-07164-2 (pbk.) Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| E MCP | T 444 | | 6/2/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Dinosaur Book (Removed: 1)

Author: Lee, Robert J

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lee | T 2338 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Elfabet : an ABC of elves (Removed: 1)

Author: Yolen, Jane. LCCN: 88-13494 Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Yol | T 7205 | \$11.56 | 9/20/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Fabulas Bilingues : Las Manchas del sapo (How the toad got his spots). (Removed: 1)

Author: Marjorie E. Herrmann ISBN: 0-606-19861-X Published: 1978

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Her | T 10334 | | 9/28/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Find the Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Livermore, Elai

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Liv | T 2717 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Frog goes to dinner (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- LCCN: 74-2881 Published: 1974

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E MAY | T 13374 | \$7.61 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 4
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

Froggy Toca en la Banda. (Removed: 1)

Author: Jonathan London

ISBN: 0-439-55028-9

Published: 2002

Call Number
E LON {2.7}

Barcode
T 12215

Price
\$4.99

Acquired
4/22/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Gente (Removed: 1)

Author: Spier, Peter.

ISBN: 8-42643604-8

Published: 1987

Call Number
e spi

Barcode
T 848

Price

Acquired
5/4/2007

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Giant John (Removed: 1)

Author: Lobel, Arnold

Call Number
E Lob

Barcode
T 2355

Price
\$6.00

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Good King Wenceslas (Removed: 1)

Author: Stobbs, William.

ISBN: 0-19-279873-1

Published: 1989

Call Number
E STO

Barcode
T 13102

Price
\$11.01

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Harrison Loved His Umbrella (Removed: 1)

Author: Levine, Rhoda

Call Number
E Lev

Barcode
T 2343

Price
\$6.00

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Harry Kitten and Tucker Mouse. (Removed: 1)

Author: Selden, George.

Call Number
F Sel

Barcode
T 1509

Price
\$9.56

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Hide and Seek Day (Removed: 1)

Author: Zion, Gene

Call Number
E Zio

Barcode
T 3867

Price
\$6.00

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Hobnob (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilson, Christo

Call Number
E Wil

Barcode
T 3863

Price
\$6.00

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Hora de dormir del conejo. (Removed: 1)

Author: Nancy Elizabeth Wallace

ISBN: 0-618-07708-1

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 4
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

| | | | |
|-------------------------|-------|-----------|---------|
| E Wal | T 346 | 9/28/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | |

How I Faded Away (Removed: 2)

Author: Udry, Janice Ma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Udr | T 3815 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |
| E Udr | T 3816 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

How Many "ers" Are You? (Removed: 1)

Author: Hans, Marcie

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Han | T 3230 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The hungry thing returns (Removed: 1)

Author: Slepian, Jan.

LCCN: 89-6350

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E SLE | T 13135 | \$10.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I Don't Care (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharmat, Marjor

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sha | T 2513 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I need you, dear dragon (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5134-4

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HIL {E} | T 16031 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I Wish That I Had Duck Feet (Removed: 1)

Author: Lesieg, Theo

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Les | T 2720 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I'm going to California = Yo voy a California (Removed: 1)

Author: Wade, Mary Dodson.

LCCN: 97-173685

Published: 1997

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Wad | T 860742 | \$11.60 | 2/27/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I'm Going to New York to Visit the Queen (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolcott, Patty

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 4
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Wol | T 2780 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Irene, la valiente (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003. | | ISBN: 0-374-43620-7 | Published: 1993 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ste | T 11889 | \$5.00 | 4/17/2018 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Jeremy Isn't Hungry (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Williams, Barba | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Wil | T 2592 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Joanna Runs Away (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Lafarge, Phylli | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Laf | T 2331 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Just a little ham (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Carris, Joan Davenport. | | LCCN: 89-31572 | Published: 1989 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F CAR (4.3) | T 13428 | \$11.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Just Like Abraham Lincoln (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Waber, Bernard | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Wab | T 2572 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Last leaf first snowflake to fall (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Yerxa, Leo, 1947- | | LCCN: 93-5775 | Published: 1994 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E YER | T 14184 | \$17.99 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Let's Play Desert (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Sandberg, Inger | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E San | T 2481 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The little fire engine that saved the city (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Smith, Dennis, 1940- | | LCCN: 89-30935 | Published: 1990 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E SMI | T 13169 | \$11.87 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 4
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

The Littlest Snowman (Removed: 1)

Author: Tazewell, Charl

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Taz | T 3830 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Lonesome Little Colt (Removed: 1)

Author: Anderson, C.W

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F And | T 6136 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Lucky bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Phillips, Joan.

LCCN: 85-14467

Published: 1986

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E PHI {E} | T 13175 | \$8.18 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El machacho en la gaveta. (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N. 1945-

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E Mun | T 7902 | \$9.50 | 11/21/1995 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mary Jo's Grandmother (Removed: 1)

Author: Udry, Janice Ma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Udr | T 2562 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Matthew's dream (Removed: 1)

Author: Lionni, Leo, 1910-1999.

LCCN: 90-34242

Published: 1991

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Lio | T 14641 | \$11.19 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

May I Visit? (Removed: 1)

Author: Zolotow, Charlo

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Zol | T 2606 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Merry Christmas, space case (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, James, 1942-1992.

LCCN: 85-1664

Published: 1986

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E MAR | T 13448 | \$12.84 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mi globo paseando por Nueva York yo en el Metropolitan Museum (Removed: 1)

Author: Weitzman, Jacqueline Preiss.

ISBN: 8-49504049-2

Published: 2000

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 4
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|---------|
| E WEI | T 862636 | \$15.00 | 4/1/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mickey Mouse and the Marvelous Smell Machine (Removed: 1)

Author: Walt Disney Pr

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Wal | T 2574 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Milk : 10 words (Removed: 1)

Author: Shebar, Sharon Sigmond.

ISBN: 0-89868-067-0

Published: 1979

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E SHE | T 13189 | \$7.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mis amigos = My friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Ancona, George.

LCCN: 2004-7183

Published: 2004

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E ANC | T 592 | \$10.00 | 11/3/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Monkey trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, David, 1944-

LCCN: 99-48483

Published: 2000

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|-------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mar | T 861453 | | 8/26/2003 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mousekin's Close Call (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Edna

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mil | T 2390 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El muchacho en la gaveta (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-

ISBN: 1-55037-097-9

Published: 1986

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E MUN | T 16071 | \$11.10 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My dolly : 10 words (Removed: 1)

Author: Willoughby, Alana.

ISBN: 0-89868-075-1

Published: 1979

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E WIL | T 13194 | \$7.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My first spring (Removed: 1)

Author: Lambert, Matthew, 1981-

LCCN: 93-34498

Published: 1994

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lam | T 15634 | \$10.30 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Bk 4
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

My House is the Nicest Place (Removed: 1)

Author: White, Florence

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Whi | T 2585 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Next Door to Laura Linda (Removed: 1)

Author: Udry, Janice Ma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Udr | T 3870 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Niño Cuervo (Removed: 1)

Author: Yashima, Taro, 1908-1994.

ISBN: 1-880507-21-8

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E YAS | T 16072 | \$12.71 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Noah's Ark (Removed: 1)

Author: Spier, Peter

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Spi | T 6115 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

El oido (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, Maria.

ISBN: 0-8120-3606-9

Published: 1986

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E Riu | T 7886 | \$9.50 | 11/20/1995 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The old man & his door (Removed: 1)

Author: Soto, Gary.

LCCN: 94-27085

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Sot | T 8273 | \$20.00 | 1/28/2015 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

On Vacation (Removed: 1)

Author: Scarry, Richard

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sca | T 2485 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Once a Bright Red Tiger (Removed: 1)

Author: Whitney, Alex

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Whi | T 2587 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

One Kitten is Not Too Many (Removed: 1)

Author: Levenson, Dorot

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Lev | T 2718 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Otto se presenta para presidente (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|--------------------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Wells, Rosemary. | | ISBN: 978-0-545-04182-9 (pbk.) | Published: 2008 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E WEL | T 657 | \$10.00 | 2/1/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Over in the Garden. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Jennifer Ward | | ISBN: 0-439-51272-7 | Published: 2002 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E War | T 9678 | \$10.00 | 10/7/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The panda (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Saunier, Nadine. | | LCCN: 87-72556 | Published: 1988 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sau | T 7360 | \$7.95 | 9/6/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Patti's Pet Gorilla (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Mauser, Pat Rho | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mau | T 2368 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Penelope and the pirates : being the exciting tale of a young cat and her (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-----------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Young, James, 1956- | | LCCN: 90-81076 | Published: 1990 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E YOU | T 13500 | \$11.01 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pepita talks twice = Pepita habla dos veces (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Lachtman, Ofelia Dumas. | | LCCN: 95-9869 | Published: 1995 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lac | T 12837 | \$10.00 | 6/10/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Un perro muy diferente (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------------|---------|-----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Harris, Dorothy Joan. | | LCCN: 2006-2174 | Published: 2006 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E HAR | T 664 | \$10.00 | 12/7/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Petronella (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Williams, Jay | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Wil(3.5) | T 2593 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 4
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

Pickle Pickle Pickle Juice (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolcott, Patty

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wol | T 3939 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Pirates' Bridge (Removed: 1)

Author: Stuart, Mary

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Stu | T 3726 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Potbellied Possums (Removed: 1)

Author: Winthrop, Eliza

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Win | T 2597 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Preservar las Selvas Tropicales (Removed: 1)

Author: Yeh, Phoebe & Krulik, Nancy E. ISBN: 0-590-45830-2

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| E YEH | T 20822 | | 11/21/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Pumpkinseeds (Removed: 1)

Author: Yezback, Steven

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Yez | T 2601 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The purple coat. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hest, Amy.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Hes | T 1198 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Rattlesnake stew (Removed: 1)

Author: Reed, Lynn Rowe.

LCCN: 90-55163

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E REE | T 13517 | \$11.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Rickety, Rackety Rooster (Removed: 1)

Author: Wahl, Jan

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Wah | T 3800 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Seven blind mice (Removed: 2)

Author: Young, Ed.

LCCN: 90-35396

Published: 1992

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| 398.24 You [I] | T 14811 | \$21.45 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |
| 398.24 You {I} | T 15748 | \$21.64 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Shrinking of Treehorn (Removed: 1)

Author: Heide, Florence

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Hei | T 2280 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Si le das una galletita a un ratón (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe. LCCN: 94-37254 Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E NUM | T 16093 | \$13.56 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Silvestre y la piedrecita magica (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William.

Published: 1969

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| SP E Ste | T 8195 | \$14.90 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Sky Full of Dragons (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Mildred

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wri | T 3762 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

So You Shouldn't Waste a Rhinoceros (Removed: 1)

Author: Zimelman, Natha

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Zim | T 20051 | \$15.00 | 3/25/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Solo Uno. (Removed: 1)

Author: Marc Harshman.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|----------|------------|
| E HAR | T 20813 | \$10.00 | 2/8/2012 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Step by step (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolkstein, Diane.

LCCN: 93-14667

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E WOL | T 13822 | \$16.08 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

That's How the Ball Bounces (Removed: 1)

Author: Willoughby, Ela

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 4
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Wil | T 2783 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

There's a Zoo in Room 22 (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-439-31616-2

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Sie | T 12884 | \$9.99 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The three little pigs (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5035-6

Published: 1963

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HIL | T 16105 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The toll-bridge troll (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolff, Patricia Rae.

LCCN: 93-32298

Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Wol | T 15811 | \$17.65 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Tomten (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astri

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Lin | T 3457 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Too Many Kittens (Removed: 1)

Author: Schenley, Ruth

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sch | T 6599 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The True Book of Farm Animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewellen, John

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lew | T 2420 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Tuttle's Shell (Removed: 1)

Author: Murdocca, Sal

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mur (2.6) | T 8082 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Vamos a cazar un oso (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosen, Michael, 1946-

ISBN: 9-80257107-5

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E ROS | T 16113 | \$16.78 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

128x-9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 109

The Vanishing Professor (Removed: 1)

Author: Long, Jack

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lon | T 6870 | \$8.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

La vida bajo la tierra (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, María.

LCCN: 87-12449

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| SP E Par | T 7892 | \$9.50 | 11/21/1995 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

What do I Say? (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Norma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sim | T 2525 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

White bear, ice bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryder, Joanne.

LCCN: 87-36781

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Ryd | T 7366 | \$13.88 | 9/6/1991 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Who's new at the zoo? : 10 words (Removed: 1)

Author: Winder, Jack.

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E WIN | T 13284 | \$7.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Word Twins (Removed: 1)

Author: White, Mary Sue

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Whi | T 2586 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021 Total Copies Removed: 109

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 109

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

Box 5?

Box 5
Smith Elementary

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

Agu, agu, agu (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-

ISBN: 1-55037-095-2

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mun

T 7875

\$9.50

11/21/1995

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Alley Alligator and the big Race (Removed: 1)

Author: Packer, Athol B

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Pac

T 2748

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Ana cultiva manzanas = Apple farmer Annie (Removed: 1)

Author: Wellington, Monica.

LCCN: 2004-558510

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E We

T 87028

\$13.09

8/20/2006

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Bear & the Fly (Removed: 1)

Author: Winter, Paula

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Win

T 2806

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Bear Who Wanted to be a Bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Steiner, Jorg

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ste

T 6842

\$7.25

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Un beso para osito (Removed: 1)

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund.

ISBN: 8-42043050-1

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

SP E Min

T 8223

\$20.75

9/14/1998

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The best nest (J) (Removed: 1)

Author: Eastman, P. D. (Philip D.)

LCCN: 68-28459

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Eas {J}

T 6501

\$11.79

9/4/2012

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The biggest truck (Removed: 1)

Author: Lyon, David.

LCCN: 87-22640

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E LYO

T 13029

\$16.24

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Billy goat and his Well-fed Friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Hogrogian, Nonn

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 5
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Hog | T 2685 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

BOTON DORMILON (Removed: 1)

Author: AMBER STEWART AND LAYN MARLOW ISBN: 978-0-545-12919-0

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E STE | T 19204 | \$10.00 | 3/16/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Bravo, Minski (Removed: 1)

Author: Yorinks, Arthur. LCCN: 88-81293 Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E YOR | T 13323 | \$13.39 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Bruno Munari's ABC (Removed: 1)

Author: Munari, Bruno

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mun | T 2433 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Buck-Buck the chicken (Removed: 1)

Author: Ehrlich, Amy, 1942- LCCN: 86-31639 Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E EHR [J] | T 13033 | \$8.18 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Un caso grave de rayas (Removed: 1)

Author: Shannon, David, 1959- ISBN: 0-439-40986-1 (pbk.) Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E SHA | T 274 | \$10.00 | 1/20/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Celebra el Día de Martin Luther King, Jr. con la clase de la Sra. Park (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor. LCCN: 2006-13186 Published: 2006

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| E ADA | T 507 | | 6/2/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Counting Carnival (Removed: 1)

Author: Ziner, Feenie

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Zin | T 2603 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Crash! Bang! Boom (Removed: 2)

Author: Spier, Peter

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Spi | T 3873 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

1203
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Spi | T 3874 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El día el perro dijo, "Quiquiriqui!" (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: McPhail, David, 1940- | ISBN: 978-0-439-07164-2 (pbk.) | Published: 1999 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E MCP | T 444 | | 6/2/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Dinosaur Book (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Lee, Robert J | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lee | T 2338 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Don and Donna Go to Bat (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Perkins, Al | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Per | T 2464 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

An Egg is For Wishing (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Kay, Helen | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Kay | T 3323 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El Almuerzo De Ranita. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--|---------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Dee Lillegard. Illustrations by Jerry Zimmerman. | ISBN: 0-590-29470-9 | Published: 1994 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lil | T 12711 | \$10.00 | 9/27/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Elfabet : an ABC of elves (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Yolen, Jane. | LCCN: 88-13494 | Published: 1990 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Yol | T 7205 | \$11.56 | 9/20/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Es hora? (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|----------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: Janovitz, Marilyn. | LCCN: 95-33524 | Published: 1996 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Jan | T 861179 | \$11.45 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Fabulas Bilingues : Las Manchas del sapo (How the toad got his spots). (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Marjorie E. Herrmann | ISBN: 0-606-19861-X | Published: 1978 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Her | T 10334 | | 9/28/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 5
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

Find the Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Livermore, Elai

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Liv | T 2717 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Fox be nimble (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, James, 1942-1992.

LCCN: 89-7933

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E MAR [J] | T 13373 | \$10.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Frog goes to dinner (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943-

LCCN: 74-2881

Published: 1974

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E MAY | T 13374 | \$7.61 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Frog on His Own (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E May | T 2812 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Froggy Toca en la Banda. (Removed: 1)

Author: Jonathan London

ISBN: 0-439-55028-9

Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E LON {2.7} | T 12215 | \$4.99 | 4/22/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Gente (Removed: 1)

Author: Spier, Peter.

ISBN: 8-42643604-8

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| e spi | T 848 | | 5/4/2007 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Giant John (Removed: 1)

Author: Lobel, Arnold

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lob | T 2355 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Good King Wenceslas (Removed: 1)

Author: Stobbs, William.

ISBN: 0-19-279873-1

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E STO | T 13102 | \$11.01 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

A grain of rice (Removed: 1)

Author: Pittman, Helena Clare.

ISBN: 0-440-41301-X

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 5
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|------|--------|-----------|---------|
| F Pit | T 30 | \$8.96 | 5/15/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Harrison Loved His Umbrella (Removed: 1)

Author: Levine, Rhoda

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lev | T 2343 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Harry Kitten and Tucker Mouse. (Removed: 1)

Author: Selden, George.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Sel | T 1509 | \$9.56 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Headlines (Removed: 1)

Author: Hall, Malcolm

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Hal | T 2671 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Here comes Tardy Toad (Removed: 1)

Author: Kraus, Robert, 1925-

LCCN: 89-10222

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E KRA | T 13120 | \$8.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hide and Seek Day (Removed: 1)

Author: Zion, Gene

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Zio | T 3867 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Hill and the Rock (Removed: 1)

Author: McKee, David

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mck | T 2374 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

historia de la pollita (La). (Removed: 1)

Author: Kwitz, Mary Deball.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Kwi | T 1074 | \$6.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hobnob (Removed: 1)

Author: Wilson, Christo

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wil | T 3863 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

1282 S
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

Hora de dormir del conejo. (Removed: 1)

Author: Nancy Elizabeth Wallace

ISBN: 0-618-07708-1

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wal

T 346

9/28/2005

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

How I Faded Away (Removed: 2)

Author: Udry, Janice Ma

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Udr

T 3815

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

E Udr

T 3816

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

How Many "ers" Are You? (Removed: 1)

Author: Hans, Marcie

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Han

T 3230

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

How Spider saved Easter. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kraus, Robert.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Kra

T 1161

\$6.20

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The hungry thing returns (Removed: 1)

Author: Slepian, Jan.

LCCN: 89-6350

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SLE

T 13135

\$10.16

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

I Don't Care (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharmat, Marjor

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Sha

T 2513

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

I need you, dear dragon (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5134-4

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HIL {E}

T 16031

\$10.90

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

I Wish That I Had Duck Feet (Removed: 1)

Author: Lesieg, Theo

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Les

T 2720

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

08x 5
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

I'm going to California = Yo voy a California (Removed: 1)

Author: Wade, Mary Dodson.

LCCN: 97-173685

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wad

T 860742

\$11.60

2/27/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

I'm Going to New York to Visit the Queen (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolcott, Patty

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wol

T 2780

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

I'm too big = Soy demasiado grande (Removed: 1)

Author: Morton, Lone.

LCCN: 94-563

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp E Mor

T 390

\$12.60

12/3/2002

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Inside, Outside, Upside Down (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Sta

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ber [E]

T 2614

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Irene, la valiente (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003.

ISBN: 0-374-43620-7

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ste

T 11889

\$5.00

4/17/2018

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Jeremy Isn't Hungry (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Barba

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Wil

T 2592

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Joanna Runs Away (Removed: 1)

Author: Lafarge, Phylli

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Laf

T 2331

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Just a little ham (Removed: 1)

Author: Carris, Joan Davenport.

LCCN: 89-31572

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F CAR (4.3)

T 13428

\$11.86

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Just Like Abraham Lincoln (Removed: 1)

Author: Waber, Bernard

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Wab | T 2572 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Just One More Block (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayers, Patrick

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E May | T 2699 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Katie's Chickens (Removed: 1)

Author: Watson, Nancy D

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wat | T 2582 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Last leaf first snowflake to fall (Removed: 1)

Author: Yerxa, Leo, 1947-

LCCN: 93-5775

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E YER | T 14184 | \$17.99 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Let's Play Desert (Removed: 1)

Author: Sandberg, Inger

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E San | T 2481 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The little fire engine that saved the city (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Dennis, 1940-

LCCN: 89-30935

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E SMI | T 13169 | \$11.87 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Little Pig and the Big Bad Wolf (Removed: 1)

Author: Wild, Robin

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wil | T 2589 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Littlest Snowman (Removed: 1)

Author: Tazewell, Charl

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Taz | T 3830 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Lizzie's invitation (Removed: 1)

Author: Keller, Holly.

LCCN: 86-19380

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E KEL | T 1104 | \$11.75 | 3/25/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

Lo-Jack and the pirates (Removed: 1)

Author: Hooks, William H.

LCCN: 98-38492

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HOO

T 16057

\$13.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Lonesome Little Colt (Removed: 1)

Author: Anderson, C.W

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F And

T 6136

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Lucky bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Phillips, Joan.

LCCN: 85-14467

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E PHI {E}

T 13175

\$8.18

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

El machacho en la gaveta. (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N. 1945-

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mun

T 7902

\$9.50

11/21/1995

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Magical Drawings of Moony B. Finch (Removed: 1)

Author: McPhail, David

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mcp

T 2378

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Mama One, Mama Two. (Removed: 1)

Author: MacLachlan, Pat.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mac

T 1287

\$12.89

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The marching band mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Peters, Sharon.

LCCN: 84-8783

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

I PET

T 13441

\$11.51

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Mary Jo's Grandmother (Removed: 1)

Author: Udry, Janice Ma

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Udr

T 2562

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Matthew's dream (Removed: 1)

Author: Lionni, Leo, 1910-1999.

LCCN: 90-34242

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E Lio | T 14641 | \$11.19 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

May I Visit? (Removed: 1)

Author: Zolotow, Charlo

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Zol | T 2606 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Merry Christmas, space case (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, James, 1942-1992. LCCN: 85-1664 Published: 1986

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E MAR | T 13448 | \$12.84 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mi globo paseando por Nueva York yo en el Metropolitan Museum (Removed: 1)

Author: Weitzman, Jacqueline Preiss. ISBN: 8-49504049-2 Published: 2000

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| E WEI | T 862636 | \$15.00 | 4/1/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mickey Mouse and the Marvelous Smell Machine (Removed: 1)

Author: Walt Disney Pr

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wal | T 2574 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Milk : 10 words (Removed: 1)

Author: Shebar, Sharon Sigmond. ISBN: 0-89868-067-0 Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E SHE | T 13189 | \$7.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mis amigos = My friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Ancona, George. LCCN: 2004-7183 Published: 2004

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E ANC | T 592 | \$10.00 | 11/3/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Monkey trouble (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, David, 1944- LCCN: 99-48483 Published: 2000

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Mar | T 861453 | | 8/26/2003 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mouse Six and the Happy Birthday (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Miska

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mil | T 2764 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 5
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

Mousekin Finds a Friend (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Edna

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mil | T 3890 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Mousekin's Close Call (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Edna

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mil | T 2390 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

El muchacho en la gaveta (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-

ISBN: 1-55037-097-9

Published: 1986

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E MUN | T 16071 | \$11.10 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

My dolly : 10 words (Removed: 1)

Author: Willoughby, Alana.

ISBN: 0-89868-075-1

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E WIL | T 13194 | \$7.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

My first spring (Removed: 1)

Author: Lambert, Matthew, 1981-

LCCN: 93-34498

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Lam | T 15634 | \$10.30 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

My House is the Nicest Place (Removed: 1)

Author: White, Florence

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Whi | T 2585 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

My Shadow and I (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolcott, Patty

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wol | T 2779 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

My shell (Removed: 1)

Author: Patchett, Lynne.

LCCN: 94-34040

Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Pat | T 8529 | \$15.00 | 4/22/1999 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Mystery of the missing wigs (Removed: 1)

Author: Palazzo-Craig, Janet.

LCCN: 81-7615

Published: 1982

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 5
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

| | | | | |
|-------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| I PAL | T 13479 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
|-------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|

Was Available -- Weeded

Next Door to Laura Linda (Removed: 1)

Author: Udry, Janice Ma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Udr | T 3870 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Niño Cuervo (Removed: 1)

Author: Yashima, Tarō, 1908-1994.

ISBN: 1-880507-21-8

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E YAS | T 16072 | \$12.71 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Noah's Ark (Removed: 1)

Author: Spier, Peter

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Spi | T 6115 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

El oido (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, Maria.

ISBN: 0-8120-3606-9

Published: 1986

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E Riu | T 7886 | \$9.50 | 11/20/1995 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The old man & his door (Removed: 1)

Author: Soto, Gary.

LCCN: 94-27085

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Sot | T 8273 | \$20.00 | 1/28/2015 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

On Vacation (Removed: 1)

Author: Scarry, Richard

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sca | T 2485 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Once a Bright Red Tiger (Removed: 1)

Author: Whitney, Alex

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Whi | T 2587 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

One Kitten is Not Too Many (Removed: 1)

Author: Levenson, Dorot

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lev | T 2718 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

El oso Pudoroso (Removed: 1)

Author: Keselman, Gabriela.

ISBN: 8-43484682-9

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Kes

T 861225

\$10.00

9/5/2000

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Otto se presenta para presidente (Removed: 1)

Author: Wells, Rosemary.

ISBN: 978-0-545-04182-9 (pbk.)

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E WEL

T 657

\$10.00

2/1/2011

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Our Favorite Things (Removed: 1)

Author: Kruss, James

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Kru

T 2324

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Over in the Garden. (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennifer Ward

ISBN: 0-439-51272-7

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E War

T 9678

\$10.00

10/7/2005

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The panda (Removed: 1)

Author: Saunier, Nadine.

LCCN: 87-72556

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Sau

T 7360

\$7.95

9/6/1991

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Patti's Pet Gorilla (Removed: 1)

Author: Mauser, Pat Rho

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mau

T 2368

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Penelope and the pirates : being the exciting tale of a young cat and her (Removed: 1)

Author: Young, James, 1956-

LCCN: 90-81076

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E YOU

T 13500

\$11.01

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Pepita talks twice = Pepita habla dos veces (Removed: 1)

Author: Lachtman, Ofelia Dumas.

LCCN: 95-9869

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Lac

T 12837

\$10.00

6/10/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Un perro muy diferente (Removed: 1)

Author: Harris, Dorothy Joan.

LCCN: 2006-2174

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 5
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|-------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E HAR | T 664 | \$10.00 | 12/7/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Petronella (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Jay

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wil(3.5) | T 2593 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pickle Pickle Pickle Juice (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolcott, Patty

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wol | T 3939 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Pirates' Bridge (Removed: 1)

Author: Stuart, Mary

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Stu | T 3726 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Potbellied Possums (Removed: 1)

Author: Winthrop, Eliza

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Win | T 2597 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Preservar las Selvas Tropicales (Removed: 1)

Author: Yeh, Phoebe & Krulik, Nancy E. ISBN: 0-590-45830-2

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| E YEH | T 20822 | | 11/21/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pumpkinseeds (Removed: 1)

Author: Yezback, Steven

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Yez | T 2601 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The purple coat. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hest, Amy.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Hes | T 1198 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Purple Snail (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewis, Katherin

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lew | T 2345 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

Rabbits (Removed: 1)

Author: Klingel, Cynthia Fitterer. LCCN: 99-57447 Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Kli | T 16239 | \$19.10 | 9/10/2002 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Rattlesnake stew (Removed: 1)

Author: Reed, Lynn Rowe. LCCN: 90-55163 Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E REE | T 13517 | \$11.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Red Fox and His Canoe. (Removed: 1)

Author: Benchley, Natha.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Ben [J] | T 9578 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Rickety, Rackety Rooster (Removed: 1)

Author: Wahl, Jan

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Wah | T 3800 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Sam and the Firefly. (Removed: 1)

Author: Eastman, P.D.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Eas {J} | T 6550 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Seven blind mice (Removed: 2)

Author: Young, Ed. LCCN: 90-35396 Published: 1992

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|----------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 398.24 You [I] | T 14811 | \$21.45 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| 398.24 You {I} | T 15748 | \$21.64 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Shrinking of Treehorn (Removed: 1)

Author: Heide, Florence

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Hei | T 2280 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Si le das una galletita a un ratón (Removed: 1)

Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe. LCCN: 94-37254 Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E NUM | T 16093 | \$13.56 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

Silvestre y la piedrecita magica (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William.

Published: 1969

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| SP E Ste | T 8195 | \$14.90 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

A Sky Full of Dragons (Removed: 1)

Author: Wright, Mildred

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wri | T 3762 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

So You Shouldn't Waste a Rhinoceros (Removed: 1)

Author: Zimelman, Natha

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Zim | T 20051 | \$15.00 | 3/25/2011 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Solo Uno. (Removed: 1)

Author: Marc Harshman.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|----------|------------|
| E HAR | T 20813 | \$10.00 | 2/8/2012 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Sometimes I dream horses (Removed: 1)

Author: Peterson, Jeann

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Pet | T 1703 | \$11.89 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Squirmy's big secret (Removed: 1)

Author: Kraus, Robert, 1925-

LCCN: 89-70201

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E KRA | T 13250 | \$8.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Step by step (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolkstein, Diane.

LCCN: 93-14667

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E WOL | T 13822 | \$16.08 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Step into spring : a new season (Removed: 1)

Author: Moncure, Jane Belk.

ISBN: 0-89565-571-3 (pub.)

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Mon | T 8475 | \$15.00 | 4/22/1999 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Stringbean's trip to the shining sea (Removed: 1)

Author: Williams, Jenni

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 3
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E Wil | T 1728 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Super Sam and the Salad Garden (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolcott, Patty

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wol | T 2778 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Swim, Little Duck (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Miska

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mil | T 2388 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Tale of Ginger and Pickles (Removed: 1)

Author: Potter, Beatrix

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Pot | T 4017 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

That's How the Ball Bounces (Removed: 1)

Author: Willoughby, Ela

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Wil | T 2783 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

There's a Zoo in Room 22 (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-439-31616-2

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Sie | T 12884 | \$9.99 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The three little pigs (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5035-6

Published: 1963

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HIL | T 16105 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Time for Poetry (Removed: 1)

Author: Arbuthnot, May Hill

Published: 1951

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| 808.81 ARB | T 7106 | \$6.00 | 4/1/1951 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The toll-bridge troll (Removed: 1)

Author: Wolff, Patricia Rae.

LCCN: 93-32298

Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Wol | T 15811 | \$17.65 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

The Tomten (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren, Astri

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Lin | T 3457 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Too Many Kittens (Removed: 1)

Author: Schenley, Ruth

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sch | T 6599 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The True Book of Farm Animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewellen, John

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lew | T 2420 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Tubby and the Lantern (Removed: 1)

Author: Perkins, Al

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Per | T 2744 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Tuttle's Shell (Removed: 1)

Author: Murdocca, Sal

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mur (2.6) | T 8082 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Vamos a cazar un oso (Removed: 1)

Author: Rosen, Michael, 1946-

ISBN: 9-80257107-5

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E ROS | T 16113 | \$16.78 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Vanishing Professor (Removed: 1)

Author: Long, Jack

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lon | T 6870 | \$8.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

La vida bajo la tierra (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, María.

LCCN: 87-12449

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| SP E Par | T 7892 | \$9.50 | 11/21/1995 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

What do I Say? (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Norma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 5
Smith Elementary

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

12/1/2021 - Copies Removed: 161

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Sim | T 2525 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Which one would you choose? (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Kunhardt, Edith. | | LCCN: 87-37200 | Published: 1989 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E KUN | T 13282 | \$13.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Which Witch? (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Lasson, Robert | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Las | T 2336 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

White bear, ice bear (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Ryder, Joanne. | | LCCN: 87-36781 | Published: 1989 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ryd | T 7366 | \$13.88 | 9/6/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Who's new at the zoo? : 10 words (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Winder, Jack. | | | Published: 1979 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E WIN | T 13284 | \$7.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Winter coats. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Mason, Margo. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mas | T 1239 | \$7.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Word Twins (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: White, Mary Sue | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Whi | T 2586 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 12/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021 Total Copies Removed: 161

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 161

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

Box 6
Smith Elementary

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

A golpe de calcetín (Removed: 1)

Author: Hinojosa, Francisco.

ISBN: 9-68166132-X

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F HIN

T 862450

\$10.00

11/21/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Alcalde (Removed: 1)

Author: Gorman, Jacqueline Laks, 1955-

LCCN: 2008-47720

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

352.2 GOR

T 862498

\$10.00

5/23/2016

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Alfie gives a hand. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hughes, Shirley.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Hug

T 1323

\$14.88

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Amelia Bedelia and the baby. (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Par {L}

T 1051

\$7.20

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Amy's Goose (Removed: 1)

Author: Holmes, Efner

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Hol

T 2296

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Andy and Benny Catch a Thief (Removed: 1)

Author: McNamara, Louis

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mcn

T 2375

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Big Nate Strikes Again. (Removed: 1)

Author: Lincoln Peirce, 2010.

ISBN: 0-06-203656-4

Published: 2010

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F PEI {R}

T 862793

\$10.00

5/5/2013

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Busy Day, Busy People (Removed: 2)

Author: Gergely, Tibor

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ger

T 2226

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

E Ger

T 2227

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 6
Smith Elementary

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

Case of the missing cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Palazzo-Craig, Janet.

LCCN: 81-7635

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

I PAL

T 13335

\$11.51

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Champ on ice (Removed: 1)

Author: Peters, Sharon.

LCCN: 87-10908

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E PET

T 13056

\$11.57

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Christmas magic (Removed: 1)

Author: Garland, Michael, 1952-

LCCN: 2001-25860

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Gar

T 862714

\$16.99

4/12/2004

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

City fun (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5571-4 (pbk.)

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HIL

T 15973

\$10.90

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Cleo the cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Mockford, Caroline.

ISBN: 1-84148-259-5 (hardcover: alk. paper)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Moc

T 16151

\$19.14

9/10/2002

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Cookie Monster's Circle Book (Removed: 1)

Author: Moss, Jeffrey

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mos

T 2392

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The crack-of-dawn walkers. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hest, Amy.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Hes

T 1387

\$9.56

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Crisantemo (Removed: 1)

Author: Henkes, Kevin.

ISBN: 8-42413357-9

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HEN

T 15984

\$12.15

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 6
Smith Elementary

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

Un Cuento Curioso de Colores (A Fishy Color Story) (Removed: 1)

Author: Wylie, Joanne

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Sp E Wyl | T 4418 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dany, mira lo que has hecho! (Removed: 1)

Author: Weninger, Brigitte.

LCCN: 98-39071

Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Wen | T 861164 | \$12.45 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dark cloud strong breeze (Removed: 1)

Author: Patron, Susan.

LCCN: 93-4873

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E PAT | T 13743 | \$15.99 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dinosaur's Housewarming Party (Removed: 1)

Author: Klein, Norma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Kle | T 2319 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dumbness is a dish best served cold (Removed: 1)

Author: Kelly, Jamie.

LCCN: 2016-16950

Published: 2016

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| F Kel [V] | T 867022 | \$25.00 | 1/30/2017 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The ear book (Removed: 1)

Author: Perkins, Al.

LCCN: 68-28464

Published: 1968

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E PER {E} | T 2746 | \$9.35 | 8/27/2012 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

el Tulipan Arco Iris. (Removed: 1)

Author: Pat Mora

ISBN: 0-439-55621-X

Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E MOR | T 19183 | \$3.99 | 12/14/2008 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Eleanor Roosevelt (Removed: 1)

Author: Goodsell, Jane

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| PB E Goo | T 10171 | \$1.45 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Es la Hora de... (Removed: 1)

Author: Bruce McMillan

ISBN: 0-590-48651-9

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 6
Smith Elementary

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E McM | T 9752 | \$15.00 | 3/30/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Everybody Knows That (Removed: 1)

Author: Pearson, Susan

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Pea | T 2440 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Fireboat : The Heroic Adventures of the John J. Harvey. (Removed: 1)

Author: Maira Kalman

ISBN: 0-439-55487-X

Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Kal [K] | T 12106 | \$6.95 | 3/27/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Franklin is messy (Removed: 1)

Author: Bourgeois, Paulette.

ISBN: 0-590-48686-1 (pbk.)

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|------------|------------|
| E Bou [K] | T 9049 | \$10.15 | 10/15/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Fun Dog, Sun Dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Heiligman, Deborah

ISBN: 0-439-89196-5

Published: 2005

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Hei [I] | T 869492 | \$15.00 | 1/10/2019 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The funny baby (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5516-1

Published: 1963

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HIL | T 16004 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The gingerbread man (Removed: 1)

Author: ill. by Elfrieda.

ISBN: 0-307-69054-7

Published: 1972

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 398.2 Gin [I] | T 14471 | \$9.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Gobernador (Removed: 1)

Author: Gorman, Jacqueline Laks, 1955-

LCCN: 2008-44596

Published: 2009

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 352.2 GOR | T 862521 | \$10.00 | 2/23/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Golden Serpent (Removed: 1)

Author: Myers, Walter

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mye | T 2393 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

Good work, Amelia Bedelia (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Parish, Peggy. | LCCN: 75-20360 | Published: 1976 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E PAR {L} | T 10045 | \$15.07 | 9/11/2012 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Grandmama's Joy (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Greenfield, Elo | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Gre | T 3883 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hansel and Gretel (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Hayward, Linda | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hay | T 2277 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Harry Potter and the sorcerer's stone (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Rowling, J. K. | ISBN: 0-439-36213-X (pbk.) | Published: 2001 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Row | T 12371 | \$17.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

"Here I am!" said Smedley (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Puttock, Simon. | LCCN: 2001-32442 | Published: 2002 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Put | T 861443 | | 8/26/2003 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

How the Grinch stole Christmas (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---|---------------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: a production of Green Light Media, Inc. and Random House Home Video ; produced by Tish Rabe ; director: Ray Messecar. | ISBN: 0-679-82818-4 | Published: 1992 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| V E Seu | T 866809 | \$5.00 | 9/9/2016 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I had a hippopotamus (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Lee, Hector Viveros. | LCCN: 95-21730 | Published: 1996 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lee {D} | T 16192 | \$12.80 | 9/10/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I'm going to Texas = Yo voy a Tejas (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Wade, Mary Dodson. | LCCN: 95-167391 | Published: 1995 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Wad | T 860750 | \$12.60 | 4/26/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 6
Smith Elementary

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

In the Line of Fire : Presidents' Lives at Stake. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Judith St. George | ISBN: 0-439-28318-3 | Published: 2001 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 352.230973 StG (7.3) | T 9696 | \$6.50 | 9/22/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Iva Dunnit and the big wind. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Purdy, Carol. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Pur | T 1206 | \$12.89 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Juez (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--|------------------|-----------------|------------|------------|
| Author: Gorman, Jacqueline Laks, 1955- | LCCN: 2008-40254 | Published: 2009 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 347.7 GOR | T 862391 | \$10.00 | 11/20/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Kipper's snowy day (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Inkpen, Mick. | LCCN: 95-47126 | Published: 1996 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ink (3.1) | T 9979 | | 1/31/2003 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The lazy bear. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Wildsmith, B. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| PBE Wil | T 1554 | \$3.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Maggie and the monster. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Winthrop, Eliza. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Win | T 1585 | \$11.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Mango Tooth (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Pomerantz, Char | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Pom | T 6588 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Mean Old Mean Hyena (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Prelutsky, Jack | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Pre | T 2473 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Merry Christmas, dear dragon (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: Hillert, Margaret. | ISBN: 0-8136-5526-9 | Published: 1981 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 6
Smith Elementary

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E HIL | T 16064 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Merry Christmas, dear dragon (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Hillert, Margaret. | | LCCN: 79-26409 | Published: 1981 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E HIL | T 13181 | \$6.38 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Merry-go-round by ruth Heller (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Heller, Ruth | | ISBN: 0-448-41266-7 | Published: 1990 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hel | T 11976 | \$10.00 | 2/3/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mom is single. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Paris, Lena. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Par | T 1289 | \$8.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Monstrous Glisson Glop (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Massie, Diane R | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mas | T 2366 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My Very Own Room : Mi propio cuartito. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Amada Irma Perez | | ISBN: 0-89239-164-2 | Published: 2000 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| Sp E Per (3.9) | T 342 | \$15.95 | 12/3/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The mystery of the pirate ghost (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Hayes, Geoffrey. | | LCCN: 84-18228 | Published: 1985 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F HAY [L] | T 13198 | \$10.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Nothing to Do (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Hoban, Russell | | | Published: 1964 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E HOB | T 7132 | \$10.00 | 4/1/1964 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The old ball and the sea (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Gebert, Warren. | | LCCN: 87-15131 | Published: 1988 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E GEB | T 13206 | \$11.01 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

Once when I was scared (Removed: 1)

Author: Pittman, Helena

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Pit(3.2) | T 1635 | \$11.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pie-Biter Comepasteles. (Removed: 1)

Author: Ruthanne Lum McCunn

ISBN: 1-885008-07-4

Published: 1983

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|------------|------------|
| SP E McM | T 12812 | \$15.95 | 10/29/2003 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Pig Who Saw Everything (Removed: 1)

Author: Gackenbach, Dic

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gac | T 2218 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pussycat kite (Removed: 1)

Author: Peters, Sharon.

LCCN: 84-8632

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E PET | T 13224 | \$11.57 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Randy's Dandy Lions (Removed: 1)

Author: Peet, Bill

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Pee | T 3893 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A rose for Abby. (Removed: 1)

Author: Guthrie, Donna.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gut | T 1263 | \$8.76 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Rosie and the rustlers (Removed: 1)

Author: Gerrard, Roy.

LCCN: 89-45499

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| F Ger | T 14786 | \$10.15 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The ruby key (Removed: 1)

Author: Lisle, Holly.

ISBN: 978-0-545-00013-0 (pbk.)

Published: 2009

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| F LIS | T 862706 | \$10.00 | 5/10/2012 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Sammy, the seal (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoff, Syd, 1912-2004.

LCCN: 59-5316

Published: 1959

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

| | | | | |
|-----------|---------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Hof {H} | T 14800 | \$8.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
|-----------|---------|--------|-----------|---------|

Was Available -- Weeded

El sandwich mas grande, jamas. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gelman, Por R.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gel | T 1071 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Saturday belongs to Sara (Removed: 1)

Author: Warren, Cathy

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E War | T 1684 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Sick Story (Removed: 1)

Author: Hirsch, Linda

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Hir 93.0) | T 2284 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Silly Sally. (Removed: 1)

Author: Audrey Wood

ISBN: 0-590-22562-6

Published: 1992

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Woo [C] | T 11207 | \$12.00 | 2/27/2006 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The spelling bee (Removed: 1)

Author: Gordon, Sharon.

LCCN: 81-4648

Published: 1981

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E GOR | T 13247 | \$11.57 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Spider-Man. [Vol. 9], Fiercest foes (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Lente, Fred.

ISBN: 978-0-7851-2526-6 (pbk.)

Published: 2008

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|---------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Graphic Novel | T 19192 | \$10.00 | 3/30/2011 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Stars of the Circus (Removed: 1)

Author: Organizacion

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Sp E Org | T 4399 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The story of a castle (Removed: 1)

Author: Doodall, John S

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Goo | T 1711 | \$11.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

Super Diaper Baby : The Invasion of the Potty Snatchers. (Removed: 1)

Author: Dav Pilkey.

ISBN: 0-545-17533-X

Published: 2011

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F PIL

T 87130

\$10.00

3/28/2013

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Superfudge (Removed: 1)

Author: Blume, Judy.

ISBN: 0-440-48433-2

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

PRO LIB (Q)

T 10608

\$10.00

4/29/2014

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Tales from a not-so-happy heartbreaker (Removed: 1)

Author: Russell, Rachel Renée.

LCCN: 2013-5696

Published: 2013

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F RUS

T 862884

\$15.00

1/14/2014

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Vicepresidente (Removed: 1)

Author: Gorman, Jacqueline Laks, 1955-

LCCN: 2008-44724

Published: 2009

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

352.2 GOR

T 862501

\$10.00

2/23/2011

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Waiting for Jennifer (Removed: 1)

Author: Galbraith, Kath

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Gal

T 1789

\$10.36

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Walt Disney's Mickey Mouse and his boat (Removed: 1)

Author: Hughes, Alice.

LCCN: 87-83494 /AC

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HUG

T 13184

\$8.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Walter's magic wand (Removed: 1)

Author: Houghton, Eric.

LCCN: 89-35400

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HOU

T 13580

\$13.99

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Watching foxes (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnosky, J

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

599.74 Arn

T 1786

\$12.88

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

What a dog! (Removed: 1)

Author: Gordon, Sharon.

ISBN: 0-89375-293-2

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 60
Smith Elementary

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E GOR | T 13280 | \$5.41 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

What day is it? / Qué día es hoy? / Alex Moran ; ilustrado por Daniel More (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|-----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Moran, Alex. | | LCCN: 2007-6553 | Published: 2008 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E MOR [C] | T 42 | \$15.00 | 3/31/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

When I'm sleepy (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Howard, Jane R | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E How | T 1796 | \$9.56 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Where is it? (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Hoban, Tana | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hob | T 2427 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Why I Built the Boogle House (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Palmer, Helen | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Pal | T 2411 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Will dad ever move back home. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Hogan, Paula Z. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hog | T 1286 | \$12.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Wise Rooster (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Prieto, Mariana | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| SP E Pri | T 4400 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Wish Again, Big Bear (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Margolis, Richa | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mar | T 2702 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

You Can't Scare Me! : A Guide To The Strange and Supernatural. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|----------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: John & Rhiannon Lassiter. | | ISBN: 0-545-28101-6 | Published: 2010 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 001.9 LAS | T 862800 | \$10.00 | 5/5/2013 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 6
Smith Elementary

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021

12/2/2021 - Copies Removed: 94

Yummers (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, James

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mar | T 2362 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 12/2/2021 To: 12/2/2021 Total Copies Removed: 94

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 94

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

Box 7
Smith Elementary

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

1, 2, 3 for the Library (Removed: 1)

Author: Little, Mary E

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lit | T 2351 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Aaron and the Green Mountain Boys (Removed: 1)

Author: Gauch, Patricia

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gau | T 2662 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Abra paso a los patitos (Removed: 1)

Author: McCloskey, Robert, 1914-2003.

ISBN: 0-14-056182-X

Published: 1997

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E MCC [M] | T 15929 | \$9.08 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The amazing, the incredible super dog. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bonsall, Crosby.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bon | T 1338 | \$11.89 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Arturo y el desastre de la computadora (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.

LCCN: 2001-29047

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bro | T 12769 | \$10.00 | 11/4/2004 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Arturo y el día de acción de gracias (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.

LCCN: 99-462299

Published: 2000

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bro | T 867016 | \$10.00 | 11/4/2004 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

El avión de Angela (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-

ISBN: 1-55037-189-4

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E Mun | T 7900 | \$9.50 | 11/20/1995 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Barefoot Boy (Removed: 1)

Author: Miklowitz, Glor

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mik | T 2765 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Berenstains' B Book (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Sta

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Ber | T 2611 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Big Nate flips out (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---|---------|---------------------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Peirce, Lincoln. | | ISBN: 978-0-06-199663-4 (trade) | Published: 2013 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F PEI | T 21068 | \$16.74 | 12/9/2013 | NS10298 |
| Was Checked Out to DIEGO MORALES, JAIME (Fifth Grade: P 857939) Due 12/9/2021 -- Weeded | | | | |

The Bird and the Toad (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Rusha De, Evelyn | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Rus | T 3662 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The birthday car (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Hillert, Margaret. | | ISBN: 0-8136-5031-3 | Published: 1966 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E HIL | T 15957 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Boy, a Dog, A Frog, and a Friend (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Mayer, Mercer | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E May | T 2811 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Boy, a Dog and a Frog (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Mayer, Mercer | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E May | T 2701 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Buenas noches, Luna (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952. | | LCCN: 94-43633 | Published: 1995 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BRO (1.8) | T 15961 | \$9.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

C is for Clown (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Berenstain, Sta | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ber | T 2612 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Calico Cat's exercise book (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Charles, Donald. | | LCCN: 82-9640 | Published: 1982 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CHA | T 13044 | \$10.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

08X 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

Calico cat's year (Removed: 1)

Author: Charles, Donald.

LCCN: 83-23160

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E CHA

T 13046

\$10.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The call of the wolves (Removed: 1)

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947-

LCCN: 88-38729

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E MUR

T 13329

\$11.86

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Camp out (Removed: 1)

Author: Gold, Rebecca.

LCCN: 98-42583

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Gol

T 860910

\$11.10

8/31/2000

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

El canguro tiene Mama? (Removed: 1)

Author: Carle, Eric.

LCCN: 2001-51545

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E CAR

T 19202

\$10.00

4/27/2011

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Case of the great train robbery (Removed: 1)

Author: Bains, Rae.

LCCN: 81-7525

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

I BAI

T 13606

\$11.51

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Case of the wacky cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Bolton, Elizabeth (Elizabeth M.)

LCCN: 84-8725

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BOL

T 13339

\$11.51

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

El caso del forastero hambriento (Removed: 1)

Author: Bonsall, Crosby Newell, 1921-

LCCN: 95-3700

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BON

T 15965

\$10.10

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Chasing the moon to China. (Removed: 1)

Author: McLean, Virgini.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E McL

T 1396

\$12.76

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Christopher Goes to the Castle (Removed: 1)

Author: Holland, Janice

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| F Hol | T 3314 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Clic, clac, muu : vacas escritoras (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Cronin, Doreen. | | ISBN: 1-930332-28-9 | Published: 2002 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CRO | T 87109 | \$10.00 | 3/28/2013 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Day of Autumn (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Miles, Betty | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mil | T 2386 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Dragon That Lived Under Manhattan (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Hildick, E.W | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hil | T 2283 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

ESTEBAN EL PLANO. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: JEFF BROWN | | ISBN: 0-439-28490-2 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BRO | T 19239 | \$3.99 | 4/14/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

La fiesta de Arturo (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Brown, Marc Tolon. | | LCCN: 99-31983 | Published: 2000 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bro | T 12791 | \$10.00 | 11/4/2004 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Fifty and the great race. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Baynton, Martin. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bay | T 1098 | \$4.76 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

First Day in School (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Binzen, Bill | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bin | T 2042 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Franklin dice "te quiero" (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Bourgeois, Paulette. | | ISBN: 1-930332-23-8 | Published: 2002 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bou | T 12755 | \$10.00 | 11/4/2004 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

Gabby (Removed: 1)

Author: Cosgrove, Steph

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cos | T 2125 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Garth Pig and the Icecream Lady (Removed: 1)

Author: Rayner, Mary

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Ray | T 2477 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Giant Children. (Removed: 1)

Author: Brod Bagert

ISBN: 0-439-62352-9

Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bag | T 11899 | \$4.99 | 1/17/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The gift of the poinsettia = El regalo de la flor de nochebuena (Removed: 1)

Author: Mora, Pat.

LCCN: 94-37233

Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Ber | T 12823 | \$14.95 | 5/16/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Grandma's promise. (Removed: 1)

Author: Moore, Elaine.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Moo | T 1485 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Guess what. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gardner, Beau.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Gar | T 1491 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hansel and Gretel (Removed: 1)

Author: Hayward, Linda

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Hay | T 2276 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Happy Easter, dear dragon (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5022-4

Published: 1981

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E HIL | T 16015 | \$9.35 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

He Bear, She bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Sta

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Ber | T 2613 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hecho con un Proposito (Removed: 1)

Author: Dandi Daley Mackall

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Mac | T 867914 | \$12.00 | 3/28/2019 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Henry's Pennies (Removed: 1)

Author: McNamara, Louis

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mcn | T 2376 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

La hermanita de Franklin (Removed: 1)

Author: Bourgeois, Paulette.

LCCN: 00-25706

Published: 2000

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bou | T 12795 | \$10.00 | 11/4/2004 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hi, All You Rabbits (Removed: 1)

Author: Memling, Carl

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mem | T 2381 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hugh Lofting's Doctor Doolittle and the Pirat (Removed: 1)

Author: Lofting, Hugh

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lof | T 6574 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I love Saturday (Removed: 1)

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.

LCCN: 89-8984

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E GIF | T 13140 | \$11.01 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I want my banana! = Quiero mi plátano! (Removed: 1)

Author: Risk, Mary.

LCCN: 95-53764

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| Sp E Ris | T 385 | | 12/3/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

If I had long, long hair. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hunt, Angela El.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Hun | T 1525 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

Indigestion Cronica (Chronic Indigestion) (Removed: 1)

Author: Organizacion

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Sp E Org | T 4397 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Island winter. (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Charles.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Mar | T 1200 | \$11.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

It's about time, Max! (Removed: 1)

Author: Richards, Kitty.

LCCN: 98-51118

Published: 2000

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Ric | T 400 | \$10.60 | 5/27/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Johnny Appleseed (Removed: 1)

Author: Blair, Eric.

LCCN: 2004-18433

Published: 2005

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| E BLA | T 12359 | | 12/10/2007 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Julius, el rey de la casa (Removed: 1)

Author: Henkes, Kevin.

ISBN: 978-8-42413343-6 (trade)

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HEN | T 16046 | \$10.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Kiana's Iditarod (Removed: 1)

Author: Gill, Shelley.

LCCN: 85-158333

Published: 1984

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E GIL | T 14182 | \$14.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Let's go, dear dragon (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5525-0 (pbk.)

Published: 1981

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HIL | T 16048 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El libro del osito (Removed: 1)

Author: Browne, Anthony, 1946-

ISBN: 9-68164529-4

Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Br | T 861207 | \$12.49 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The little cowboy and the big cowboy (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5076-3

Published: 1981

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E HIL (1.1) | T 16052 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Little Runner of the Longhouse (Removed: 1)

Author: Baker, Betty

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bak | T 3948 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Magic Tree (Removed: 1)

Author: McCrea, James

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mcc | T 2372 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mandy (Removed: 1)

Author: Booth, Barbara D.

LCCN: 90-19989

Published: 1991

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Boo | T 14635 | \$19.50 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Maxwell Mouse (Removed: 1)

Author: Gordon, Sharon.

LCCN: 81-4653

Published: 1981

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E GOR | T 13180 | \$11.57 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mike and the Treat Truck (Removed: 1)

Author: Gray, Genevieve

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Gra | T 6507 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Momotaro (Removed: 1)

Author: Motomora, Mitchell.

LCCN: 89-3579

Published: 1989

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mot | T 15623 | \$10.30 | 5/22/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Monkey business (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, David, 1944-

LCCN: 99-48484

Published: 2000

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|-------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mar | T 861452 | | 8/26/2003 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Monster's birthday hiccups (Removed: 1)

Author: Mueller, Virginia.

LCCN: 91-2118

Published: 1991

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mue | T 8675 | | 10/22/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

Mr. Sugar came to town = La visita del señor Azucar (Removed: 1)

Author: Rohmer, Harriet.

LCCN: 88-38781 /AC

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

SP E Roh

T 302

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

10/21/2002

NS10298

Muley-Ears, Nobody's Dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Henry, Margueri

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Hen

T 3255

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

My daddy was a soldier : a World War II story (Removed: 1)

Author: Ray, Deborah Kogan, 1940-

LCCN: 89-20056

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E RAY

T 13467

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

My Friend Mac (Removed: 1)

Author: McNeer, May

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Mcn

T 2377

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Mystery of the lost letter (Removed: 1)

Author: Blake, Olive.

LCCN: 78-18037

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

I BLA

T 13476

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Not I, not I (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5063-1

Published: 1981

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E HIL

T 16074

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Old friends, new friends (Removed: 1)

Author: Ryder, Joanne.

LCCN: 85-51682

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E RYD

T 13207

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Old hat, new hat (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.

LCCN: 77-117539

Published: 1970

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E BER [H]

T 13208

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Osito (Removed: 1)

Author: Minarik, Else Holmelund.

ISBN: 978-9-68190622-1 (pbk.)

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

| | | | | |
|-------|----------|---------|------------|---------|
| E MIN | T 862458 | \$10.00 | 11/21/2010 | NS10298 |
|-------|----------|---------|------------|---------|

Was Available -- Weeded

Out and about. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hughes, Shirley.

| | | | | |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hug | T 1264 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

El papa' de David. (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N. 1945-

Published: 1990

| | | | | |
|-------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mun | T 7880 | \$9.50 | 11/21/1995 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Un partido de fútbol (Removed: 1)

Author: Maccarone, Grace.

ISBN: 978-0-590-27499-9 (pbk.)

Published: 1998

| | | | | |
|-------------|---------|---------|------------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E MAC {1.0} | T 307 | \$10.00 | 12/12/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Una pesadilla un mi armario (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Mercer.

ISBN: 8-43721754-7 (pbk.)

Published: 1996

| | | | | |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| SP E May | T 8244 | \$16.70 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Phoebe's Revolt (Removed: 1)

Author: Babbitt, Natali

| | | | | |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bab | T 2018 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Pinocchio (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5103-4

Published: 1982

| | | | | |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E HIL | T 16080 | \$10.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Pinocchio (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

LCCN: 80-20843

Published: 1982

| | | | | |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E HIL | T 13218 | \$6.38 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Pippa Mouse (Removed: 1)

Author: Boegehold, Bett

| | | | | |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Boe | T 6715 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

PLAYING MARBLES (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: BRINCKLOE, JULIE | LCCN: 88-1608 | Published: 1988 |
| Call Number E BRI | Barcode T 1649 | Price |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | Acquired 6/4/2011 |
| | | Removed By NS10298 |

The Queen Who Always Wanted to Dance (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Mayer, Mercer | | | | |
| Call Number E May | Barcode T 6476 | Price \$6.00 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Quién es la bestia? (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-----------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Baker, Keith, 1953- | LCCN: 93-49341 /AC | Published: 1994 | | |
| Call Number E BAK | Barcode T 861896 | Price \$8.00 | Acquired 9/26/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Quien usa esto?. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------------------|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Margaret Miller | ISBN: 0-590-46215-6 | Published: 1990 | | |
| Call Number E Mil | Barcode T 12714 | Price \$10.00 | Acquired 9/27/2005 | Removed By NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Re-zoom (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Banyai, Istvan. | LCCN: 95-14265 | Published: 1995 | | |
| Call Number Pro E Ban | Barcode T 8277 | Price \$13.99 | Acquired 10/14/1998 | Removed By NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Sam Baker, Gone West (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Raphael, Elaine | | | | |
| Call Number E Rap | Barcode T 2476 | Price \$9.95 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Secret of the haunted chimney (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Robert, Adrian. | LCCN: 84-8763 | Published: 1985 | | |
| Call Number I ROB | Barcode T 13530 | Price \$11.51 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Secret of the old barn (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Robert, Adrian. | LCCN: 84-8743 | Published: 1985 | | |
| Call Number I ROB | Barcode T 13532 | Price \$11.51 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Sick Story (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-----------------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| Author: Hirsch, Linda | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Hir | T 6586 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Singing Sam (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Bulla, Clyde Robert. | | LCCN: 88-19758 | Published: 1989 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bul | T 14821 | \$9.19 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A smooth move (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Rabe, Berniece | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Rab | T 1708 | \$9.20 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Some stuff (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Ring, Elizabeth, 1920- | | LCCN: 94-26196 | Published: 1995 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Rin | T 16251 | \$25.05 | 9/10/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Somebody's Dog (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Miles, Miska | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mil | T 3929 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The story of a main street (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Goodall, John S. | | LCCN: 87-60644 | Published: 1987 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E GOO | T 13553 | \$12.71 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Super parrot (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Benitez, Mirna. | | LCCN: 89-3552 | Published: 1989 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BEN | T 13253 | \$10.66 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Terrible Thing That Happened at our Hous (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Blaine, Marge | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bla | T 2049 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The terrible thing that happened at our house (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Blaine, Marge. | | ISBN: 0-590-62225-0 | Published: 1975 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| PB E Bla | T 9995 | \$3.95 | 9/1/1989 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

Box 7
Smith Elementary

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

This house is made of mud = Esta casa esta hecha de lodo (Removed: 1)

Author: Buchanan, Ken.

LCCN: 93-45711

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Buc

T 294

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

5/16/2001

NS10298

The Three Goats (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margar

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Hil (0.6)

T 2682

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

The three goats (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

LCCN: 63-9616

Published: 1963

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E HIL

T 13262

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Three happy birthdays. (Removed: 1)

Author: Caseley, Judith.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Cas

T 1252

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Tiny Pin (Removed: 1)

Author: Massie, Diane R

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Mas

T 2367

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Tiny's Big Umbrella (Removed: 1)

Author: Larue, Mabel

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Lar

T 2726

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Toad school (Removed: 1)

Author: Bellows, Cathy.

Call Number

Barcode

LCCN: 89-12562

Price

Published: 1990

E BEL

T 13669

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

8/16/2010

NS10298

Tomás y la señora de la biblioteca (Removed: 1)

Author: Mora, Pat.

LCCN: 97-4280

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E MOR

T 600

Acquired

Removed By

Was Available -- Weeded

3/7/2011

NS10298

La triste historia de Veronica : he aqui una explicacion de porque las cal (Removed: 1)

Author: McKee, David.

ISBN: 8-47722789-6

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|---------|
| E McK | T 861261 | \$13.45 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Un Alce, Veinte Ratones. (Removed: 1)

Author: Clare Beaton 1999 ISBN: 0-613-53790-4

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Bea | T 12770 | | 4/19/2004 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Up and down on the merry-go-round (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin Jr., Bil

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mar | T 1766 | \$9.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Up, up, and away (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5596-X (pbk.)

Published: 1982

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HIL | T 16109 | \$10.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

La vida sobre la tierra (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, María.

LCCN: 87-12452

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E Riu | T 7878 | \$9.50 | 11/21/1995 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

What's the Matter with Carruthers? (Removed: 1)

Author: Marshall, James

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mar | T 6475 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Wheel on the Chimney (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Margaret

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bro | T 3905 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Where's Mark? (Removed: 1)

Author: Hann, Jacquie

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Han | T 2271 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Winter's Coming (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bun | T 2075 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021

12/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 122

The Wonderful Wings of Harold Harrabescu (Removed: 1)

Author: McHargue, Georg

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mch | T 2373 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Yellow Boat (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margar

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Hil | T 2683 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The yellow boat (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

LCCN: 66-10515

Published: 1966

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HIL | T 16123 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 12/6/2021 To: 12/6/2021 Total Copies Removed: 122

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 122

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

Box 8
Smith Elementary

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

46 days of Christmas; a cycle of old world so (Removed: 1)

Author: Spicer, Do

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 SPI | T 4200 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

1621 THANKSGIVING : a NEW LOOK AT. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-439-46276-2

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 394 Gra | T 11463 | \$12.00 | 1/31/2006 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

1791-1991 The bill of Rights and Beyond (Removed: 1)

Author: Atherton, Herbert M.

LCCN: 91-76382

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| 342.73 Ath | T 7676 | \$8.00 | 9/1/1991 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

About the People Who Run the City (Removed: 1)

Author: Newman, Shir

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 352 NEW | T 4111 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Acid Rain (Removed: 1)

Author: Hare, Tony

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 363.73 Har | T 7001 | \$11.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

American MILITARY UNIFORMS : 1639-1968. (Removed: 1)

Author: PETER F. COPELAND

ISBN: 0-486-23239-5

Published: 1976

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| 355 Cop | T 12325 | \$5.00 | 11/14/2007 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

And the dish ran away with the spoon (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevens, Janet.

LCCN: 00-8861

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E STE [L] | T 19065 | \$10.00 | 3/25/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Angus and the Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Flack, Marjorie.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fla [I] | T 2194 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Astronomy in ancient times (Removed: 1)

Author: Asimov, Isaac, 1920-1992.

LCCN: 94-31253

Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|---------|-----------|---------|
| 520 Asi | T 8432 | \$14.95 | 4/22/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Bb (Removed: 1)

Author: Kelly Doudna

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Dou | T 861308 | \$15.00 | 5/23/2019 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Bugs Bunny and the pink flamingos (Removed: 1)

Author: Ingoglia, Gina.

LCCN: 86-72404

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E ING | T 13035 | \$7.75 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Case of the missing chick (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Erica.

LCCN: 78-18036

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| I FRO | T 13336 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Celebra el cuatro de julio con Campeón, el glotón (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.

LCCN: 2005-31985

Published: 2006

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E ADA | T 286 | \$10.00 | 1/20/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Celebra la navidad y el día de los reyes magos con Pablo y Carlitos (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.

LCCN: 2006-22215

Published: 2006

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| E ADA | T 217 | | 6/2/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Christmas; a book of stories old and new (Removed: 1)

Author: Dalglish

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.26 DAL | T 4183 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Christmas cookie sprinkle snitcher (Removed: 1)

Author: Vip

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 VIP | T 4985 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Christmas in the Forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Wahl, Jan

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 Wah (2.2) | T 4195 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

Box 8
Smith Elementary

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

Christmas in the Stable (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindgren

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 LIN | T 3460 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Clifford el gran perro colorado (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.

ISBN: 0-590-41380-5

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bri | T 8191 | \$9.65 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Clown Said No (Removed: 1)

Author: Damjan, Mischa

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Dam | T 3122 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Comets and Meteors (Removed: 1)

Author: Couper, Hea

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 523.6 Cou | T 4454 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Comets and Meteors (Removed: 1)

Author: Fichter, Ge

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 523.6 Fic | T 4455 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dd (Removed: 1)

Author: Doudna, Kelly, 1963-

LCCN: 00-28889

Published: 2000

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Dou | T 861326 | \$21.30 | 8/22/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

dinosauro en peligro (Un). (Removed: 1)

Author: Gordon, Sharo.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gor | T 1066 | \$5.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Do Baby Bears Sit in Chairs? (Removed: 1)

Author: Kessler, Ethel

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Kes | T 2316 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Drug War (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Ste

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

151X 8
Smith Elementary

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| 363.4 PAR | T 6948 | \$8.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Ducks fly (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Dabovich, Lydia. | LCCN: 89-38716 | Published: 1990 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E DAB | T 13079 | \$11.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Ella the bad speller (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|---------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Kraus, Robert, 1925- | LCCN: 89-6096 | Published: 1989 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E KRA | T 13084 | \$8.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Enciclopedia Del Planeta Tierra =Encyclopedia of Planet Earth. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: Chambers, William Dr. | ISBN: 0-439-68127-8 | Published: 1999 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 523.4 USB | T 19393 | \$10.00 | 6/2/2012 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Es día de feria, Ámbar Dorado (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------------------|------------------|-----------------|------------|------------|
| Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004. | LCCN: 2007-17480 | Published: 2007 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E DAN | T 277 | \$10.00 | 12/12/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Facts on future energy possibilites (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Johnstone, Hugh | ISBN: 0-531-11087-7 | Published: 1990 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 333.79 JOH | T 7057 | \$11.90 | 5/24/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Facts on water, wind, and solar power (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Arnold, Guy. | LCCN: 90-12559 | Published: 1990 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 333.79 Arn | T 7208 | \$11.90 | 9/20/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Fight Against Homelessness (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Fagan, Marg | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 362.5 Fag | T 6981 | \$11.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Five Little Monkey Business (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Kepes, Juliet | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Kep | T 3377 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

Box 8
Smith Elementary

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

Flash the Dash (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Don

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fre | T 2201 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Goden age of railroads. (Removed: 1)

Author: Holbrook

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 385.09 HOL | T 4094 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Going to the hospital. (Removed: 1)

Author: Rogers, Fre.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 362.1 Rog | T 1489 | \$11.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Good Ethan (Removed: 1)

Author: Fox, Paula

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fox | T 2198 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The great green Turkey Creek monster. (Removed: 1)

Author: Flora, James.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Flo | T 1477 | \$11.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Happy Horse (Removed: 1)

Author: Fregosi, Claudi

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fre | T 2206 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Happy Lion's Vacation (Removed: 1)

Author: Fatio, Louise

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fat | T 2184 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Harold and the dinosaur mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Erica.

LCCN: 78-60123

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| I FRO | T 13393 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Heavens (Removed: 1)

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 8
Smith Elementary

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|----------|---------|
| 520 Wor | T 7639 | \$9.95 | 9/1/1985 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Here is Your Hobby: Stamp Collecting (Removed: 1)

Author: Ceti, Fran

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 769.56 Cet | T 4096 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Historic costume in pictures. (Removed: 1)

LCCN: 74-12532 Published: 1975

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 391 His | T 8012 | \$16.60 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Holiday programs for boys and girls (Removed: 1)

Author: Fisher, Ai

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 FIS | T 4142 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Human cargo; the story of the Atlantic slave (Removed: 1)

Author: White, Ann

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 380.1 WHI | T 4101 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I'll teach my dog 100 words (Removed: 1)

Author: Frith, Michael K.

LCCN: 73-2296 Published: 1973

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E FRI | T 13144 | \$9.35 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I'm Tired of Lions (Removed: 1)

Author: Gay, Zhenya

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Gay | T 3224 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Johann's gift to Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Richards

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 RIC | T 3602 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Kittens' ABC (Removed: 1)

Author: Newberry, Clare

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E New | T 2421 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

brx 8
Smith Elementary

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

Kk (Removed: 1)

Author: Doudna, Kelly, 1963-

LCCN: 00-28882

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Dou

T 861432

\$21.30

8/22/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Little Park (Removed: 1)

Author: Fife, Dale

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Fif

T 2190

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Little puff (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

LCCN: 73-81993

Published: 1973

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HIL

T 13170

\$6.38

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Lock Ness Monster (Removed: 1)

Author: Baumann, Elw

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

001 BAU

T 4625

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Look at the Moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Garelick, M

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.3 Gar (3.3)

T 4440

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Mars and the Inner Planets (Removed: 1)

Author: Vogt, Grego

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.4 Vog

T 4438

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

May I Bring a Friend? (Removed: 1)

Author: Deregniers, Bea

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DeR

T 2156

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

McBroom's Ghost (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Sid

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Fle

T 3182

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Mittens in May (Removed: 1)

Author: Kumkumin, Maxine W

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Kum | T 2325 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mm (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|----------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Doudna, Kelly, 1963- | | LCCN: 00-28880 | Published: 2000 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Dou | T 861306 | \$21.30 | 8/22/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Our Country's Flag (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Georgiady | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Geo | T 5303 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Our parade (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Burke, Suzanne. | | | Published: 1975 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BUR | T 13211 | \$4.41 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Un pasito...y otro pasito (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|--------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: De Paola, Tomie. | | ISBN: 9-80257025-7 | Published: 1993 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E DeP | T 8793 | | 10/17/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Polluting the sea (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Hare, Tony. | | LCCN: 90-43993 | Published: 1991 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 363.7 HAR | T 7062 | \$11.90 | 5/24/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pollution (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Becklake | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 363.73 Bec | T 6968 | \$11.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pooh's Honey Tree. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Guy Davis | | ISBN: 1-41273021-X | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E DAV | T 11878 | | 4/28/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Presidente (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--|----------|------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Gorman, Jacqueline Laks, 1955- | | LCCN: 2008-40253 | Published: 2009 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 352.2 GOR {5.1} | T 862359 | \$10.00 | 11/30/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 8
Smith Elementary

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

El problema de 100 libras (Removed: 1)

Author: Dussling, Jennifer.

ISBN: 1-57565-154-8 (pbk. : alk. paper)

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DUS

T 262

6/2/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

A pussycat's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Mar

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.2 BRO

T 5446

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Qué es un presidente y un vicepresidente? (Removed: 1)

Author: Harris, Nancy, 1956-

LCCN: 2007-40128

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

352.2 HAR

T 862475

\$10.00

11/30/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Qué nervios! : el primer día de escuela (Removed: 1)

Author: Danneberg, Julie, 1958-

ISBN: 978-1-58089-126-4 (pbk.)

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DAN

T 662

\$10.00

1/20/2011

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Quiet House (Removed: 1)

Author: Coontz, Otto

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Co

T 6461

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Resources Control (Removed: 1)

Author: Peckham, Al

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

333.7 Pec

T 6967

\$11.90

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Roo's Bad Dream. (Removed: 1)

Author: Guy Davis

ISBN: 1-41273025-2

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DAV

T 11885

4/28/2006

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The scrawny little tree; a Christmas story (Removed: 1)

Author: Mehler, Ed

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.2 MEH

T 4214

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Book 8
Smith Elementary

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

The secret house of Papa Mouse (Removed: 1)

Author: Landa, Norbert.

LCCN: 2004-45323

Published: 2005

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Lan

T 9538

\$10.60

9/23/2005

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

El señor de las moscas (Removed: 1)

Author: Golding, William, 1911-

ISBN: 8-42061381-9

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Gol

T 8250

\$17.15

9/14/1998

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Ships of our Navy: carriers, battleships, des (Removed: 1)

Author: Colby C.B

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

359.3 COL

T 4104

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

A sleep-over visit (Removed: 1)

Author: Dale, Jack.

LCCN: 85-51687

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DAL

T 13243

\$7.45

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Spill! : the story of the Exxon Valdez (Removed: 1)

Author: Carr, Terry.

ISBN: 0-531-10998-4

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

363.73 CAR

T 7045

\$18.90

5/28/1991

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Star guide (Removed: 1)

Author: Branley, Fr

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

523.8 Bra

T 1695

\$11.88

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Surface Warships (Removed: 1)

Author: Van Tol, R

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

359.3 VAN

T 4103

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The surprise picnic (Removed: 1)

Author: Goodall, John S.

LCCN: 76-28455

Published: 1977

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E GOO

T 13558

\$11.01

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

This Little Pig (Removed: 1)

Author: Wood, Jame

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 8
Smith Elementary

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| 380.1 WOO | T 4100 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Three Friends Find Spring (Removed: 1)

Author: Delton, Judy

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Del | T 2152 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Tiger called Thomas (Removed: 1)

Author: Zolotow, C

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 ZOL (3.1) | T 4190 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Un bolsillo para Corduroy (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Don, 1908-1978.

LCCN: 91-37890

Published: 1992

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Fre | T 8238 | \$10.00 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

What is it? (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

ISBN: 0-8136-5056-9

Published: 1978

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HIL | T 16118 | \$10.90 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

What's the Matter with Wakefield? (Removed: 1)

Author: Shore, June Lew

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 398.2 Sho | T 3710 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Where's the baby (Removed: 1)

Author: Hutchins, Pat

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Hut | T 1810 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Wold War 1 Battleship (Removed: 1)

Author: Humble, Ric

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 359.3 Hum | T 6838 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Ww (Removed: 1)

Author: Doudna, Kelly, 1963-

LCCN: 00-56895

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Dou | T 861291 | \$21.30 | 8/22/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 8
Smith Elementary

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021

12/7/2021 - Copies Removed: 95

The Year Without a Santa Claus (Removed: 1)

Author: McGinley, Ph

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 811 McG | T 5442 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Your freedoms: the Bill of Rights (Removed: 1)

Author: Kelly Fra

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 342.73 KEL | T 4112 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 12/7/2021 To: 12/7/2021 Total Copies Removed: 95

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 95

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

Box 9
Smith Elementary

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

1986 Guinness book of world records (Removed: 1)

Author: eds. and comps., Norris McWhirter, ISBN: 0-8069-0273-6
Ross McWhirter 1955-1975.

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Ref 032 Nin

T 7642

\$13.34

Acquired
9/18/1986

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Accident (Removed: 1)

Author: Carrick, Carol

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Car

T 2096

\$9.95

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Airplane Book (Removed: 1)

Author: Ottum, Bob

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Ott

T 2407

\$6.00

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Alligator's Toothache (Removed: 1)

Author: Degroat, Diane

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Deg

T 2825

\$9.95

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Alone After School (Removed: 1)

Author: Swan, Helen L

Call Number

Barcode

Price

PB Swa

T 10070

\$8.95

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Ant and the Elephant (Removed: 1)

Author: Peet, Bill

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E Pee

T 2441

\$6.00

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Arne and the Christmas Star (Removed: 1)

Author: Seymour, A

Call Number

Barcode

Price

394.2 SEY

T 3713

\$6.00

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Arthur's valentine (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.

LCCN: 80-14001

Published: 1980

Call Number

Barcode

Price

E BRO

T 15940

\$11.10

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

Babar's Mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Brunhoff, Laure

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bru | T 6770 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Barney Bear's Pizza Shop (Removed: 1)

Author: Di Fiori, Lawrence.

LCCN: 88-51117

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E DIF | T 13013 | \$7.45 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Beastley Circus (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Par | T 2437 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The bedspread (Removed: 1)

Author: Fair, Sylvia.

LCCN: 81-11152

Published: 1982

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E FAI | T 13601 | \$13.46 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Benjamin's 365 Birthdays (Removed: 1)

Author: Barrett, Judi

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bar | T 2022 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Benjie on his Own (Removed: 1)

Author: Lesau, Joan M

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lex | T 2346 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Buford, the Little Bighorn (Removed: 1)

Author: Peet, Bill

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Pee | T 2443 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Carp in the Bathtub (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Barbara

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Coh [L] | T 6659 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Carpentry; Making Things with Wood (Removed: 1)

Author: Carpentry

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| 684 Car | T 4926 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Celebra el Halloween y el Día de Muertos con Cristina y su conejito azul (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Campoy, F. Isabel. | LCCN: 2006-22218 | Published: 2006 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CAM | T 663 | \$10.00 | 1/20/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Chalk Box Story, The (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Freeman, Don | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Fre | T 862721 | \$5.00 | 5/24/2012 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Christmas; a book of stories old and new sele (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Dalglish | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 DAL | T 4184 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Christmas adventure (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: La Farge, P | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 LA | T 3392 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Christmas ghost (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Buck, Pear | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 398.2 BUC | T 4161 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Christmas gif'... (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Rollins, C | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 ROL | T 4205 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Christmas in the stable (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Lindgren | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 LIN | T 3461 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Christmas on the May flower (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Hays, Wilm | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 HAY | T 3262 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

Box 9
Smith Elementary

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

Christmas on the Mayflower (Removed: 1)

Author: Hays Wilma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 HAY | T 3260 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Christmas Whale (Removed: 1)

Author: Duvoisin

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 DUV | T 4144 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Clifford el perro bombero (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.

ISBN: 978-0-590-48808-2 (pbk.) Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E BRI | T 15974 | \$8.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Clifford y la tormenta (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.

ISBN: 0-590-25756-0 (pbk.) Published: 1995

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E BRI | T 673 | \$10.00 | 12/7/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Clipper ship days (Removed: 1)

Author: Jennings, Jo

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 387 JEN | T 4133 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Comets (Removed: 1)

Author: Hamer, Mart

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 523.6 Ham | T 4456 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Cowboy Book (Removed: 1)

Author: Crawford, Mel

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cra | T 2139 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Crystal is My Friend (Removed: 1)

Author: Gordon, Shirley

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gor | T 2230 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Deadline. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gibbons, Gail.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 7
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

070 Gib (3.8) T 1413 \$12.89 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

The desert mermaid = La sirena del desierto (Removed: 1)

Author: Blanco, Alberto. LCCN: 92-1105 /AC Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Bla T 12815 \$14.95 5/10/2001 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Dorrie and the Weather-Box (Removed: 1)

Author: Coombs, Patrici
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Co T 3092 \$6.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Ed Emberley's A B C (Removed: 1)

Author: Emberley, Ed
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Emb T 2170 \$9.95 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Eight animals bake a cake (Removed: 1)

Author: Elya, Susan Middleton, 1955- LCCN: 00-21393 Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Ely T 87040 \$17.10 8/20/2006 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Ella (Removed: 1)

Author: Peet, Bill
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Pee T 2449 \$6.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Ellsworth and the cats from Mars : story and pictures (Removed: 1)

Author: Brewster, Patience. LCCN: 80-16298 Published: 1981
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Bre T 13365 \$12.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

The enchanter's daughter (Removed: 1)

Author: Barber, Antonia, 1932- LCCN: 87-45828 Published: 1988
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E BAR T 13366 \$11.86 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Everett Anderson's Christmas coming (Removed: 1)

Author: Clifton, L
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
394.2 CHI (3.0) T 4156 \$6.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

Family = Familia (Removed: 1)

Author: Bertrand, Diane Gonzales.

LCCN: 98-32227 /AC

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ber

T 290

\$10.00

6/10/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The First overland mail (Removed: 1)

Author: Pinkerton R

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

383 PIN

T 4097

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The First Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Author: Banksdale

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.2 BAR

T 4186

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Four famished foxes and Fosdyke (Removed: 1)

Author: Edwards, Pamela Duncan.

LCCN: 94-18700

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Edw

T 15461

\$11.30

5/21/1999

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Franklin y Harriet (Removed: 1)

Author: Bourgeois, Paulette.

LCCN: 00-58775

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bou

T 12775

\$10.00

11/4/2004

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Funny fingers, funny toes (Removed: 1)

Author: Damon, Laura.

LCCN: 87-10915

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DAM

T 13098

\$7.32

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Gift of the Sacred Dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Goble, Paul

ISBN: 0-02-043280-1

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E GOB

T 866121

\$10.00

1/28/2015

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Gilberto and the wind (Removed: 1)

Author: Ets, Marie Hall, 1895-

LCCN: 77-16274

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E ETS

T 14470

\$10.19

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Gilberto y el viento (Removed: 1)

Author: Ets, Marie Hall, 1895-

ISBN: 1-880507-19-6

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E ETS | T 19052 | \$10.00 | 3/25/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Gilberto Y el Viento (Gilbero and the Wind) (Removed: 1)

Author: Ets, Marie Ha

Published: 1995

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ets | T 9547 | \$15.00 | 3/30/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Gilberto Y el Viento (Gilbero and the Wind) (Removed: 1)

Author: Ets, Marie Ha

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ets | T 4406 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Good Night, Sleep Tight, Don't Let The Bedbugs Bite!. (Removed: 1)

Author: Diane deGroat

ISBN: 0-439-77334-2

Published: 2002

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F DEG | T 11959 | \$6.95 | 3/30/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The great shaking : an account of the earthquakes of 1811 and 1812 (Removed: 1)

Author: Carson, Jo, 1946-

LCCN: 93-4887

Published: 1994

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Car | T 15485 | \$19.60 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Guess who my favorite person is (Removed: 1)

Author: Baylor, Byrd.

LCCN: 77-7151

Published: 1977

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BAY | T 13758 | \$15.10 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Halcon, soy tu hermano (Removed: 1)

Author: Baylor, Byrd.

ISBN: 9-68163652-X

Published: 1993

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bay | T 841 | | 11/16/2007 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The happy day (Removed: 1)

Author: Krauss, Ruth.

ISBN: 0-06-023396-6

Published: 1949

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E KRA [F] | T 13113 | \$12.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A happy Halloween for Mr. and Mrs. Bumba (Removed: 1)

Author: Harwood, P

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 HAR | T 4139 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

15089
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

Harry's Bee (Removed: 1)

Author: Campbell, Peter

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cam | T 2089 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Helen Oxenbury's ABC of Things (Removed: 1)

Author: Oxenbury, Helen

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Oxe | T 2750 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

How a piblet crashed the Christmas party (Removed: 1)

Author: Zakhoder

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 ZAK | T 4187 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

How much and how many; the story of weights a (Removed: 1)

Author: Bendick, Jea

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 389 BEN | T 4129 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

How We Travel on Water (Removed: 1)

Author: Provus, Malc

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 387 PRO | T 4132 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hugh Lofting's Doctor Doolittle and the Pirat (Removed: 1)

Author: Lofting, Hugh

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lof | T 6555 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hugh Lofting's Travels of Doctor Dolittle (Removed: 1)

Author: Lofting, Hugh

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lof | T 2710 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I Caught a Lizard (Removed: 1)

Author: Conklin, Gladys

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Con | T 2121 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I Like Butterflies (Removed: 1)

Author: Conklin, Gladys

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

Book 9
Smith Elementary

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Con | T 6751 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

In the moonlight, waiting (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Carrick, Carol. | | LCCN: 89-17430 | Published: 1990 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CAR | T 13420 | \$11.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Into a strange land. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Ashabranne. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 362.8 Ash | T 1523 | \$11.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Jajá, jiji, cuac (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Cronin, Doreen. | | LCCN: 2003-41970 | Published: 2003 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CRO | T 19125 | | 11/4/2009 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Kate and the Wild Kittens (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Lafarge, Phylli | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Laf | T 2330 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Keep Running, Allen (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Bulla, Clyde Ro | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bul | T 2074 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The last doll (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Bertrand, Diane Gonzales. | | LCCN: 99-54783 | Published: 2000 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BER | T 649 | \$10.00 | 2/14/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Legend of Sleepy Hollow. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| | | ISBN: 0-7924-5052-3 | Published: 1989 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E LEG (11.0) | T 13644 | \$8.05 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Lester's Overnight (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Chorao, Kay | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Cho | T 2108 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

Let's Find Out About the Moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Shapp, Mart

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 523.3 Sha | T 4439 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Let's take the bus (Removed: 1)

Author: Economos, Chris.

LCCN: 89-3603

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E ECO | T 13158 | \$10.66 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The lion in the box. (Removed: 1)

Author: Deangeli, Margue.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| F De (4.3) | T 1562 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Lista para segundo grado, Ámbar Dorado (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula, 1944-2004.

LCCN: 2007-12178

Published: 2007

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|----------|------------|
| E DAN | T 741 | \$10.00 | 3/7/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Little Christmas elf (Removed: 1)

Author: Curran, Eileen.

LCCN: 84-8628

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E CUR | T 13165 | \$11.57 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The magic boat (Removed: 1)

Author: Demi.

LCCN: 90-4425

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Dem | T 7222 | \$12.36 | 9/20/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mail Riders, Paul Revere to Pony Express (Removed: 1)

Author: McCall, Edit

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 383 McC | T 4098 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The maltese feline. (Removed: 1)

Author: Christian, Mary.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Chr | T 1594 | \$8.76 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Maxie, the mutt (Removed: 1)

Author: Peters, Sharon.

LCCN: 87-10914

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Div 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E PET | T 13178 | \$11.57 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Merle the High Flying Squirrel (Removed: 1)

Author: Peet, Bill

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Pee(4.2) | T 2457 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Metric: the modern way to measure (Removed: 1)

Author: Schlein, Mir

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 389 SCH | T 4127 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The monster under my bed (Removed: 1)

Author: Gruber, Suzanne.

LCCN: 84-45687

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E GRU | T 13191 | \$11.57 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Moon and Its Exploration (Removed: 1)

Author: Apfel, Neci

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 523.3 Apf | T 4443 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Moon rope : a Peruvian folktale = Un lazo a la luna : una leyenda peruana (Removed: 1)

Author: Ehler, Lois.

LCCN: 91-36438

Published: 1992

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Ehl | T 12816 | \$17.00 | 5/16/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mr. Tall and Mr. Small (Removed: 1)

Author: Brenner, Barbar

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bre | T 2050 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My Aunt Otilia's spirits = Los espíritus de mi Tía Otilia (Removed: 1)

Author: García, Richard A., 1941-

LCCN: 86-17129

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Gar | T 12818 | \$15.95 | 5/15/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My dad the magnificent. (Removed: 1)

Author: Parker, Kristy.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Par | T 1106 | \$8.76 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

Nattie Parsons' good-luck lamb. (Removed: 1)

Author: Ernest, Lisa Ca.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Ern | T 1281 | \$9.56 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

No os lo podeis imaginar (Removed: 1)

Author: Duckett, Elizabeth.

ISBN: 8-42332384-6

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Duc | T 861223 | \$21.30 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

No stage fright for me! (Removed: 1)

Author: Calmenson, Stephanie.

LCCN: 88-80282

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E CAL | T 13202 | \$7.45 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Noisy Nancy Norris (Removed: 1)

Author: Gaedert, Lou An

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gae | T 2219 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Nuestra Señora de Guadalupe (Removed: 1)

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-

LCCN: 79-19609

Published: 1980

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Dep | T 87046 | \$12.73 | 8/20/2006 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

One-minute Christmas stories (Removed: 1)

Author: Lewis, Shari.

LCCN: 86-29146

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 Lew | T 13491 | \$6.76 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Oso en bicicleta (Removed: 1)

Author: Blackstone, Stella.

ISBN: 1-84148-775-9 (pbk.)

Published: 2003

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E BLA | T 39 | \$10.00 | 3/31/2011 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The owl who became the moon (Removed: 1)

Author: London, Jonathan, 1947-

LCCN: 92-14699

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Lon | T 15680 | \$11.34 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Paul's Christmas birthday (Removed: 1)

Author: Carrick, C

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| 394.2 CAR | T 4158 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

La peineta colorada (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: Picó, Fernando. | ISBN: 9-80257174-1 | Published: 1991 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Pic | T 888 | | 5/4/2007 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pieces of Another World, the Story of Moon Ro (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Branley, Fr | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 523.3 Bra | T 4442 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pilgrim thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Hays, Wilm | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 HAY | T 3261 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Pinkish, Purplish, Bluish Egg (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Peet, Bill | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Pee | T 2458 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pioneers on Early Waterways, Davy Crockett to (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: McCall, Edit | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 386 McC | T 4135 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Play ball, Kate! (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Gordon, Sharon. | LCCN: 81-4855 | Published: 1981 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E GOR | T 13220 | \$11.57 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Plumas para almorzar (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Ehlert, Lois. | LCCN: 95-22798 | Published: 1996 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E EHL | T 16081 | \$8.08 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Prince Bertram the Bad (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Lobel, Arnold | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lob | T 3907 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

13029
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

Put Me in the Zoo (Removed: 1)

Author: Lopshire, Rober

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lop | T 2708 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Que es eso. (Removed: 1)

Author: Jillian Cutting with illustrations by Jan van der Voo ISBN: 0-7802-8670-7

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Cut | T 9682 | | 10/7/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The remembering box (Removed: 1)

Author: Clifford, Eth, 1915-

LCCN: 85-10851

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| F Cli | T 14777 | \$10.15 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Return of the shadows (Removed: 1)

Author: Farber, Norma.

LCCN: 91-27517

Published: 1992

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Far | T 14779 | \$26.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Rip Van Winkle (Removed: 1)

Author: Howe, John, 1957-

LCCN: 86-21107

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HOW | T 13661 | \$12.71 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Robinson Crusoe (Removed: 1)

Author: Dolch, Edward.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Dol [P] | T 5609 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The royal raccoon. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bellows, Cathy.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bel | T 1254 | \$11.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Say hola to Spanish (Removed: 1)

Author: Elya, Susan Middleton, 1955-

LCCN: 95-478

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Ely | T 11162 | \$10.00 | 2/27/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

The Secret of the Nile (Removed: 1)

Author: Long, Jack

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lon | T 6868 | \$8.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Shadow Play (Removed: 1)

Author: Fleischman, Paul

ISBN: 0-06-021865-7

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Fle | T 7236 | \$14.89 | 9/20/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Sip, slurp, soup, soup = Caldo, caldo, caldo (Removed: 1)

Author: Bertrand, Diane Gonzales.

LCCN: 96-44383

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Ber | T 12845 | \$14.95 | 6/10/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Slugs (Removed: 1)

Author: Greenberg, David (David T.)

ISBN: 0-316-32658-5

Published: 1983

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Gre | T 866106 | \$10.00 | 1/28/2015 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Small Green Snake (Removed: 1)

Author: Gray, Libba Moore.

LCCN: 93-49396

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Gra | T 15760 | \$11.30 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Star Spangled Banner (Removed: 1)

Author: D'Aulaire, Pari

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Dau | T 2143 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Stories to solve. (Removed: 1)

Author: Shannon, Ge.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 398.2 Sha | T 1226 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Tale of Peter Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Author: Potter, Beatrix.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| F Pot {L} | T 313 | | 6/11/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Tale of Squirrel Nutkin (Removed: 1)

Author: Potter, Beatrix

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 9
Smith Elementary

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Pot | T 4002 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Author: Wyndham

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 WYN | T 4192 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Thanksgiving treasure (Removed: 1)

Author: Rock, Gail

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 ROC | T 3391 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

This way to Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Sawyer, Ru

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 SAW | T 3389 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Three Kittens (Removed: 1)

Author: Ginsburg, Mirra

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Gin | T 2228 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Time to rhyme with Calico Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Charles, Donald.

LCCN: 77-20994

Published: 1978

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CHA | T 13268 | \$10.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Too Many Rabbits (Removed: 1)

Author: Parish, Peggy

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Par | T 6517 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The tooth book (Removed: 1)

Author: LeSieg, Theo., 1904-

LCCN: 80-28320

Published: 1981

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E LES | T 13272 | \$9.35 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Torten's Christmas Secret (Removed: 1)

Author: Dolbier, M

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 DOL | T 4146 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021

Box 9
Smith Elementary

12/8/2021 - Copies Removed: 142

Turkeys, Pilgrims, and Indian corn: the story (Removed: 1)

Author: Barth, Edn

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 BAR (2.5) | T 4123 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

We the Kids : The Preamble to the Constitution of the United States. (Removed: 1)

Author: David Catrow

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cat | T 9432 | \$9.95 | 5/25/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Weeple People (Removed: 1)

Author: Gillespie, D

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gil | T 2242 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

What Is Red? (Removed: 1)

Author: Gottlieb, Suzan

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Got | T 2244 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Who's there? (Removed: 1)

Author: Gold, Porter.

LCCN: 89-3542

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Gol | T 15853 | \$10.30 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Would You Rather be a Bullfrog? (Removed: 1)

Author: Lesieg, Theo

Published: 1975

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| E Les | T 2342 | \$6.00 | 6/2/1970 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

X Marks the Spot (Removed: 1)

Author: Felder, Eleanor

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fel | T 2188 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 12/8/2021 To: 12/8/2021 Total Copies Removed: 142

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 142

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

Smith Elementary

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

101 things to do with a baby (Removed: 1)

Author: Ormerod, Jan

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Orm | T 1824 | \$13.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

213 valentines (Removed: 1)

Author: Cohen, Barbara.

LCCN: 91-7151

Published: 1991

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Coh | T 14902 | \$10.15 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Abby (Removed: 1)

Author: Caines, Jeannet

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cai | T 2082 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

El agua como liquido = Water as a liquid (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Helen.

LCCN: 2002-156393

Published: 2004

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E FRO | T 16304 | | 8/15/2004 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Alatorcida (Removed: 1)

Author: Cannon, Janell, 1957-

ISBN: 8-42613159-X

Published: 2000

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E CAN | T 40 | \$15.00 | 3/31/2011 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Album of Prehistoric Animals (Removed: 1)

Author: McGowen, Tom

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 568 Mcg | T 4581 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

All about moths and butterflies (Removed: 1)

Author: Lemmon, Rob

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 595.7 LEM | T 4685 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

All in the Morning Early (Removed: 1)

Author: Leodhas, Sorche

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Leo | T 2339 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Always Gramma. (Removed: 1)

Author: Nelson, Vaunda.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E Nel | T 1321 | \$11.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Amifika (Removed: 1)

Author: Clifton, Lucill

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Cli | T 2110 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Amos. (Removed: 1)

Author: Seligson, Susan.

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sel | T 1329 | \$10.76 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Animal alphabet. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kitchen, Bert.

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Kit | T 1304 | \$11.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Ants (Removed: 1)

Author: Schoenknecht, C

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 595.7 | T 4681 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

April's Kittens (Removed: 1)

Author: Newberry, Clare

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E New | T 2424 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El autobús mágico en el museo encantado : un libro sobre los sonidos (Removed: 1)

Author: Beech, Linda.

LCCN: 94-40025

Published: 1995

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Col | T 15947 | \$8.14 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A baby panda is born (Removed: 1)

Author: Ostby, Kristin.

LCCN: 2007-18783

Published: 2008

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ost | T 19265 | \$10.99 | 1/24/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Bear Mouse (Removed: 1)

Author: Freschet, Berni

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Fre | T 2208 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

Box 10
Smith Elementary

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

Bedtime for bear. (Removed: 1)

Author: Stoddard, Sando.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Sto | T 1210 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Bennett Cerf's Book of Laughs (Removed: 1)

Author: Cerf, Bennett

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cer | T 2617 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Berenstain Bears: no girls allowed. (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Sta.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Ber | T 1026 | \$5.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Bicycle race (Removed: 1)

Author: Crews, Donald.

LCCN: 84-27912

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E CRE | T 13027 | \$15.07 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The big beast book. (Removed: 1)

Author: Booth, Jerr.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 567.9 Boo | T 1345 | \$11.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Bimbo, A Little Kinkajou (Removed: 1)

Author: Smith, Theresa

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Smi | T 2528 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Birthday Wish (Removed: 1)

Author: Emberley, Eed

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Emb | T 2823 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Black widow spiders (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Lou

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 595.4 MAR | T 4665 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Bravest Babysitter (Removed: 1)

Author: Greenberg, Barb

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

1702 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Gre | T 2261 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The bridge. (Removed: 1)

Author: Neville, Emily.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Nev | T 1362 | \$13.89 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Bugaboo Bill (Removed: 1)

Author: Cox, Palmer

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cox | T 2137 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Buggy Bear cleans up (Removed: 1)

Author: Kraus, Robert, 1925-

LCCN: 89-10221

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E KRA | T 13034 | \$8.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

C is for clown : a circus of "C" words (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005.

LCCN: 72-47

Published: 1972

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E BER | T 13038 | \$8.18 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Cactus Wren and the Chollo/ El Reyzeuelo y la Cholla. (Removed: 1)

Author: Garcia, Valerie Chellew

Published: 1997

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Gar | T 12810 | \$16.95 | 6/11/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Carlos digs to China = Carlos excava hasta la China (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevens, Jan Romero.

LCCN: 00-51009

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Ste | T 87039 | \$17.07 | 8/20/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Case of the Stolen Bagels (Removed: 1)

Author: Colman, Hila

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Col | T 6169 | \$10.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The castle builder. (Removed: 1)

Author: Nolan, Dennis.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Nol | T 1374 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

Celebra un powwow con Sandy Starbright (Removed: 1)

Author: Campoy, F. Isabel.

ISBN: 978-1-59820-115-4 (pbk.)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E CAM

T 861865

6/2/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Chatty Chipmunk's nutty day (Removed: 1)

Author: Gruber, Suzanne.

LCCN: 84-8665

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E GRU

T 13057

\$11.57

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Christina Katerina and the time she quit the family (Removed: 1)

Author: Gauch, Patricia Lee.

ISBN: 0-399-22405-X

Published: 1992

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E GAU

T 866117

\$10.00

1/28/2015

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Claude and Pepper (Removed: 1)

Author: Gackenbach, Dic

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Gac

T 2217

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Clementine's winter wardrobe (Removed: 1)

Author: Spohn, Kate.

LCCN: 89-42531

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SPO

T 13061

\$13.99

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

CLIC, CLAC, PLIF, PLAF : UNA AVETURA DE CONTAR. (Removed: 1)

Author: DOREEN CRONIN

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E CRO

T 12205

\$4.99

11/27/2007

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Clifford va de viaje (Removed: 2)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.

ISBN: 978-0-590-40844-8 (pbk.)

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bri

T 7916

\$7.76

5/31/1996

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

E BRI

T 15975

\$8.14

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Clyde Monster (Removed: 1)

Author: Crowe, Robert L

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Cro (2.7)

T 2140

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

El conejo de chocolate (Removed: 1)

Author: Claret, Maria.

ISBN: 8-42611992-1

Published: 1983

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Cla

T 861157

\$18.75

9/5/2000

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

A Cow for Jaya (Removed: 1)

Author: Grant, Eva

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Gra

T 2663

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

El cuento de Ferdinando (Removed: 1)

Author: Leaf, Munro, 1905-1976.

LCCN: 90-61303

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E LEA

T 862658

\$10.00

11/3/2011

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

El cumpleaños de Arturo (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.

LCCN: 99-462182

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BRO

T 19051

\$10.00

3/25/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Danielito y el dinosaurio (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoff, Syd.

Published: 1958

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Hof

T 8247

\$15.00

9/14/1998

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Derek's dog days (Removed: 1)

Author: Charlton, Nancy Lee.

LCCN: 95-1846

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Cha

T 861275

\$17.80

9/5/2000

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Dinosaur Mountain : graveyard of the past (Removed: 1)

Author: Arnold, Caroline.

LCCN: 88-30218

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

567.9 Arn

T 8041

\$11.70

5/6/1996

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Dinosaurios (Removed: 1)

Author: Clark, Mary Lou.

ISBN: 0-516-31612-5

Published: 1984

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

567.9 CLA

T 4407

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Los dinosaurios gigantes. (Removed: 1)

Author: Rowe, Erna.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| 567 ROW | T 1076 | \$6.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dolphin talk : whistles, clicks, and clapping jaws (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Pfeffer, Wendy, 1929- | LCCN: 2001-39518 | Published: 2003 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 599.5 PFE | T 11784 | | 3/22/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Dorothy and the Wizard (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Baum, L.Frank | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Nad | T 869241 | \$10.00 | 12/3/2019 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El Amigo-The friend. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: John Burningham | ISBN: 9-68390049-6 | Published: 1975 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bur | T 9679 | | 10/7/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El Carrusel. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---|---------------------|-------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Jillian Cutting with illustrations by Jan van der Voo | ISBN: 0-7802-4669-1 | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Cut | T 9687 | | 10/7/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Emma's Dragon Hunt (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Stock, Catherin | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sto | T 2540 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The emperor's new clothes (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--|----------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian), 1805-1875. | LCCN: 78-18063 | Published: 1979 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E AND | T 19128 | | 6/6/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

En Aquel Prado : una antigua rima de numeros. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: Olive A. Wadsworth | ISBN: 0-590-48084-7 | Published: 1992 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E WAD {2.6} | T 19254 | | 3/8/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Etiquette, jr. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Clark, Eliza | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 395 CLA | T 4180 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

The Everywhere Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Corbin, William

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cor | T 2234 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The eye book (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

LCCN: 68-28463

Published: 1968

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E LES | T 2723 | \$9.35 | 11/20/2009 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Fancy Nancy at the museum (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Connor, Jane.

LCCN: 2007-18376

Published: 2008

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E OCO | T 19083 | | 11/4/2009 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Feathered Ones and Furry (Removed: 1)

Author: Fisher, Aileen

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fis | T 2191 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Find It at the BEACH : CAN YOU FIND IT?. (Removed: 1)

Author: Dee Phillips

ISBN: 0-8368-6298-8

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| 578.7 PHI | T 11861 | | 11/16/2007 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Flicka, Ricka, Dicka and the Dotted Dresses (Removed: 1)

Author: Lindman, Maj Ja

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lin | T 2348 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Fossils (Removed: 1)

Author: Curtis, Neil

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 560 Cur | T 4535 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Franklin y el Día de Acción de Gracias (Removed: 1)

Author: Bourgeois, Paulette.

LCCN: 2001-29607

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bou | T 12781 | \$10.00 | 11/4/2004 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The friendly duck (Removed: 1)

Author: Ingoglia, Gina.

LCCN: 88-51118

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E ING | T 13095 | \$7.45 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Funnel web spiders (Removed: 1)

Author: Martin, Lou

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 595.4 MAR | T 4661 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Future perfect; a guide to personality and (Removed: 1)

Author: Bryant, Bern

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 395 BRY | T 4181 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Gabriel, the happy ghost in Mexico = Gabriel, el fantasma simpatico en M (Removed: 1)

Author: Schrade, Arlene Grundvig.

ISBN: 0-8442-7211-6

Published: 1986

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| SP E Sch | T 12831 | | 6/10/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Gabriel, the happy ghost in Puerto Rico = Gabriel, el fantasma simpatico (Removed: 1)

Author: Schrade, Arlene Grundvig.

ISBN: 0-8442-7224-8

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Sch | T 12825 | | 5/24/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Giant Birds and Monsters of the Air (Removed: 1)

Author: Wise, William

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 560 Wis | T 5001 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Giants of Smaller Worlds (Removed: 1)

Author: Dossantos

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 595.2 Dos | T 6264 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A gift for Abuelita : celebrating the Day of the Dead = Un regalo para Abu (Removed: 1)

Author: Luenn, Nancy.

LCCN: 98-22277 /AC

Published: 1998

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| SP E Lue | T 299 | \$15.95 | 5/16/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Girls Can be Anything (Removed: 1)

Author: Klein, Norma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Kle | T 3895 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

Good Lemonade (Removed: 1)

Author: Asch, Frank

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Asc | T 2008 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Grandma is somebody special. (Removed: 1)

Author: Goldman, Susan.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gol | T 1482 | \$7.80 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Grandpa (Removed: 1)

Author: Borack, Barbara

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bor | T 2067 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The guy who was five minutes late (Removed: 1)

Author: Grossman, Bill.

LCCN: 89-36336

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E GRO | T 13105 | \$13.89 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Happy Dromedary (Removed: 1)

Author: Freschet, Berni

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fre | T 2209 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Happy Lion's Quest (Removed: 1)

Author: Fatio, Louise

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fat | T 2183 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Harry and the terrible Whatzit. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gackenbach, Dic.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Gac (2.5) | T 1502 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Highest Balloon on the Common (Removed: 1)

Author: Carrick, Carol

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Car | T 2097 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Homework Caper (Removed: 1)

Author: Lexau, Joan M

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Lex | T 3952 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

How to Read a Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Author: Fritz, Jean

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Fri | T 6383 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Hugh Lofting's Travels of Doctor Doolittle (Removed: 1)

Author: Lofting, Al

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lof | T 2711 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I Didn't Want To Be Nice (Removed: 1)

Author: Jones, Penelope

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Jon | T 2310 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I Don't, I Do (Removed: 1)

Author: Jacobs, Leland

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Jac | T 2305 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The I don't want to go to school book. (Removed: 1)

Author: Gross, Alan.

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Gro | T 1298 | \$10.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I like me! (Removed: 1)

Author: Carlson, Nancy L.

LCCN: 87-32616

Published: 1988

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CAR | T 13139 | \$11.01 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

If I could (Removed: 1)

Author: Sweetland, Nancy, 1934-

ISBN: 978-0-9794462-2-1

Published: 2008

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E SWE | T 861895 | \$8.95 | 9/26/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

If you were a plus sign (Removed: 1)

Author: Shaskan, Trisha Speed, 1973-

LCCN: 2008-6458

Published: 2009

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E SHA | T 19185 | \$15.00 | 3/28/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

I'll Teach My Dog 100 Words (Removed: 1)

Author: Frith, Michael

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fri | T 2213 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I'm Going on a Bear Hunt (Removed: 1)

Author: Sivulich, Sandy

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Siv | T 2526 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

In the Time of the Dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

Author: Wise, William

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 568 Wis | T 6113 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Insects (Removed: 1)

Author: Richardson, Joy.

LCCN: 92-32189

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 595.7 Ric | T 8468 | \$14.96 | 4/22/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

It Was a Short Summer, Charlie Brown (Removed: 1)

Author: Schulz, Charles

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sch | T 2494 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

It's going to be perfect! (Removed: 1)

Author: Carlson, Nancy L.

LCCN: 97-27689

Published: 1998

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|------------|------------|
| E Car | T 10387 | \$11.64 | 10/17/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

It's the Great Pumpkin, Charlie Brown. (Removed: 1)

Author: Schulz, Charles.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sch | T 6261 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

James the Jaguar (Removed: 1)

Author: Lystad, Mary

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lys | T 6612 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Joe Giant's missing boot : a Mothergooseville story (Removed: 1)

Author: Goffe, Toni.

LCCN: 89-49094

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E GOF | T 13425 | \$15.07 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Josefina y la colcha de retazos (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Coerr, Eleanor. | | LCCN: 94-33174 | Published: 1995 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E COE | T 16045 | \$8.22 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Just me and my little brother (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- | | LCCN: 90-84584 | Published: 1991 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E May | T 14575 | \$8.20 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The King's Procession (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: McCrea, James | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Mcc | T 6654 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Kipper's birthday (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Inkpen, Mick. | | LCCN: 92-28202 | Published: 1993 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ink | T 9347 | | 1/21/2003 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Kipper's toolbox (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Inkpen, Mick. | | LCCN: 91-40467 | Published: 1992 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ink | T 861110 | | 12/2/2003 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

la casa que jack construyo. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: elena gomez | | ISBN: 0-439-41812-7 | Published: 2001 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E GOM | T 19180 | \$10.00 | 3/18/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Left, Right, Left, Right (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Stanek, Muriel | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sta | T 6607 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Lentil Soup (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Lasker, Joe | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Las | T 2335 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

Life with Max (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|------------------------|-----------------------|------------------|
| Author: Carlson, Judy. | LCCN: 89-3605 | Published: 1989 |
| Call Number E Car | Barcode T 15580 | Price \$10.30 |
| Acquired 5/22/1999 | Removed By NS10298 | |

Was Available -- Weeded

Light (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|------------------------|-----------------------|------------------|
| Author: Crews, Donald. | LCCN: 80-20273 | Published: 1981 |
| Call Number E CRE | Barcode T 13160 | Price \$16.24 |
| Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 | |

Was Available -- Weeded

Lights out! (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|--------------------------------|-----------------------|------------------|
| Author: Penner, Lucille Recht. | LCCN: 99-42678 | Published: 2000 |
| Call Number E Pen | Barcode T 399 | Price \$10.60 |
| Acquired 5/27/2002 | Removed By NS10298 | |

Was Available -- Weeded

Lion and Lamb step out (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|---------------------------|-----------------------|------------------|
| Author: Brenner, Barbara. | LCCN: 97-47568 | Published: 1998 |
| Call Number E BRE | Barcode T 16050 | Price \$13.95 |
| Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 | |

Was Available -- Weeded

Little Christmas star (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------|------------------|
| Author: Palazzo-Craig, Janet. | LCCN: 87-10936 | Published: 1988 |
| Call Number E CRA | Barcode T 13166 | Price \$11.57 |
| Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 | |

Was Available -- Weeded

Little Cottontail (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|-------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| Author: Organizacion | | |
| Call Number Sp E Org | Barcode T 4422 | Price \$6.00 |
| Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 | |

Was Available -- Weeded

Little Dinosaurs and Early Birds (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| Author: Kaufmann, Joh | | |
| Call Number 568 Kau | Barcode T 6450 | Price \$9.95 |
| Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 | |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Little Red Hen (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| Author: Berg, Jean H | | |
| Call Number E Ber | Barcode T 2038 | Price \$6.00 |
| Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 | |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Lonely Scarecrow (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|---------------------|------------|-------|
| Author: Tim Preston | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price |
| Acquired | Removed By | |

Library Weeding Log

Bix 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|----------|---------|
| E Pre | T 9607 | \$8.99 | 1/4/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Long Lost Coelacanth (Removed: 1)

Author: Aliko

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 568 Ali | T 6119 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Look at a tree (Removed: 1)

Author: Curran, Eileen.

LCCN: 84-8843

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Cur | T 13174 | \$12.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Magda's pinata magic = Magda y la pinata magica (Removed: 1)

Author: Chavarria-Chairez, Becky.

LCCN: 00-53739

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Cha | T 11648 | \$14.50 | 2/6/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mary's Monster (Removed: 1)

Author: Blair, Ruth V

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 568 Bla | T 4585 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mi sombra fan. (Removed: 1)

ISBN: 0-7802-8668-5

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Cut | T 9684 | | 10/7/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mira. (Removed: 1)

Author: Jillian Cutting with illustrations by Jan van der Voo

ISBN: 0-7802-8666-9

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Cut | T 9686 | | 10/7/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Miss Mouse's day (Removed: 1)

Author: Ormerod, Jan.

LCCN: 99-27641

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Orm | T 16219 | \$19.10 | 9/10/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Missing Mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Cushman, Doug

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cus | T 6867 | \$8.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Drx 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

Molly's Moe (Removed: 1)

Author: Chorao, Kay

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cho | T 3866 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The monster and the tailor. (Removed: 1)

Author: Galdone, Paul.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gal | T 7926 | \$8.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Monsters Who Died (Removed: 1)

Author: Cobb, Vicki

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 567.9 Cob | T 4533 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Monty (Removed: 1)

Author: Stevenson, James, 1929-

ISBN: 9-80257171-7

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Ste | T 861214 | \$17.75 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My loose tooth (Removed: 1)

Author: Krensky, Stephen.

LCCN: 97-11829

Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Kre | T 456 | \$9.64 | 5/24/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My mother is mine (Removed: 1)

Author: Bauer, Marion Dane.

LCCN: 00-63534

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bau | T 16226 | \$17.15 | 9/10/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My Old Tree (Removed: 1)

Author: Gauch, Patricia

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Gau | T 5679 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mystery of the midnight visitors (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Erica.

LCCN: 78-18038

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| I FRO | T 13478 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mystery of the runaway sled (Removed: 1)

Author: Frost, Erica.

LCCN: 78-60124

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E FRO | T 13480 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

New Boy in School (Removed: 1)

Author: Justus, May

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Jus | T 6596 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Nice New Neighbors (Removed: 1)

Author: Brandenburg, Fr

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bra | T 3884 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The night before Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Moore, Clement Clarke, 1779-1863.

LCCN: 2001-44631

Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Moo | T 9422 | \$16.99 | 4/19/2004 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Now one foot, now the other. (Removed: 1)

Author: Paola, Tomie.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Delde Pao | T 1628 | \$11.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Numbers : counting it up (Removed: 1)

Author: Koomen, Michele.

LCCN: 00-10565

Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Koo | T 861302 | \$14.90 | 8/22/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

One to Teeter-Totter (Removed: 1)

Author: Battles, Edith

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bat | T 2025 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

P is for princess : a royal alphabet (Removed: 1)

Author: Layne, Steven L.

LCCN: 2006-26874

Published: 2007

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E LAY | T 862924 | \$20.00 | 3/27/2014 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pancakes for Breakfast (Removed: 1)

Author: Depaola, Tomie

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Dep | T 2824 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

Peg (Removed: 1)

Author: Stewart, Maddie.

LCCN: 2001-32440

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired
8/26/2003

Removed By
NS10298

E Ste

T 861448

Was Available -- Weeded

Penrod again. (Removed: 1)

Author: Christian, Mary.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

E Chr(2.0)

T 1100

\$7.96

Was Available -- Weeded

Penrod's party (Removed: 1)

Author: Christian, Mary Blount.

LCCN: 89-37203

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

I CHR

T 13658

\$10.16

Was Available -- Weeded

Pequeños vecinos = Little neighbors (Removed: 1)

Author: Sheehan, Thomas F., 1939-

LCCN: 2005-22713

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired
3/20/2006

Removed By
NS10298

595.7 She

T 11667

\$15.95

Was Available -- Weeded

Periwinkle (Removed: 1)

Author: Duvoisin, Roger

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

E Duv

T 2159

\$9.95

Was Available -- Weeded

Perro grande-- perro pequeño : un cuento de las buenas noches = Big dog-- (Removed: 1)

Author: Eastman, P. D. (Philip D.)

LCCN: 81-12070

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired
6/10/2001

Removed By
NS10298

E Eas

T 12826

\$10.00

Was Available -- Weeded

Petunia (Removed: 1)

Author: Duvoisin, Roger

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

E Duv

T 2160

\$6.00

Was Available -- Weeded

Picasso, the Artist Rabbit (Removed: 1)

Author: Organizacion

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired
8/16/2010

Removed By
NS10298

Sp E Org

T 4424

\$6.00

Was Available -- Weeded

Pickles & Pepper (Removed: 1)

Author: Charles, Donald.

LCCN: 89-28202

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

18 x 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E Cha | T 7230 | \$11.16 | 9/20/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Picture World of Space Voyages (Removed: 1)

Author: Barrett, N

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 523.2 Bar | T 6975 | \$11.40 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Popcorn Dragon. (Removed: 1)

Author: Thayer, Jane.

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Tha [L] | T 6649 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Power of Enthusiasm (Removed: 1)

Author: Colonna, Phyllis

ISBN: 0-911712-92-5

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 170 Col | T 6924 | \$8.00 | 9/1/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Prehistoric Mammals (Removed: 1)

Author: Hall, Derek

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 569 Hal | T 6257 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El primer Halloween de Clifford (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.

ISBN: 978-0-590-50928-2 (pbk.)

Published: 1995

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BRI | T 226 | \$10.00 | 12/7/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Rabbit seeds (Removed: 1)

Author: Le Tord, Bijou.

LCCN: 84-28736

Published: 1984

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E LE | T 13659 | \$9.31 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Ropa sucia (Removed: 1)

Author: Emery, Joanna.

LCCN: 2005-26633

Published: 2007

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E EME | T 862753 | \$15.00 | 2/14/2013 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Rourke Dinosaur Dictionary (Removed: 1)

Author: Hincks, Jos

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 567.9 Hin | T 4569 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

Box 10
Smith Elementary

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

Salsa (Removed: 1)

Author: Colon-Vila, Lillian.

LCCN: 97-23305

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Col

T 12813

\$14.95

5/10/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Sandbox Betty (Removed: 1)

Author: Petrie, Catheri

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Pet

T 2743

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Sapo tiene miedo (Removed: 1)

Author: Velthuijs, Max, 1923-

ISBN: 9-80257185-7

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Vel

T 861243

\$18.75

9/5/2000

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Se venden gorras : la historia de un vendedor ambulante, unos monos y sus (Removed: 1)

Author: Slobodkina, Esphyr, 1908-2002.

LCCN: 94-78493

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Slo

T 9770

\$16.95

3/30/2006

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Size : many ways to measure (Removed: 1)

Author: Koomen, Michele.

LCCN: 00-10562

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Koo

T 861303

\$14.90

8/22/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Soy paciente = I am patient (Removed: 1)

Author: Schuette, Sarah L.

LCCN: 2003-4951

Published: 2004

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E SCH

T 16296

8/15/2004

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Spinky sulks (Removed: 1)

Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003.

LCCN: 88-81292

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E STE

T 13544

\$11.86

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Story of the Chinese zodiac = el zodiaco chino (Removed: 1)

Author: Chang, Monica.

ISBN: 9-57322148-9

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Chi

T 860748

\$20.90

2/27/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Sunken Treasure (Removed: 1)

Author: Long, Jack

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

158 x 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Lon | T 6869 | \$8.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Tee-Tee (Removed: 1)

Author: Cosgrove, Steph

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cos | T 2130 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

There's no such thing! (Removed: 1)

Author: Goldman, Dara.

LCCN: 89-10180

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E GOL | T 13562 | \$11.01 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Three Happy Lions (Removed: 1)

Author: Fatio, Louise

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Fat | T 2185 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Thump, bump : Tiny, the dancing hippo (Removed: 1)

Author: Palazzo-Craig, Janet.

LCCN: 87-10933

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E CRA | T 13266 | \$7.32 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Tito y Tita. (Removed: 1)

Author: Cassidy, Anne, 1952-

LCCN: 06-5304

Published: 2007

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E CAS | T 12347 | | 11/3/2009 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Troll Music (Removed: 1)

Author: Lobel, Anita

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Lob | T 2354 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Twelve days of christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Broomfield

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 BRO | T 5449 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Un Bolsillo Para Corduroy (Removed: 1)

Author: Freeman, Don

ISBN: 0-590-61390-1

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Fre | T 869485 | \$10.00 | 9/4/2018 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

The Value of Adventure (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Ann

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6759 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Believing in Yourself (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, M.D

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6107 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Caring (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Ann Donegan

ISBN: 0-916392-11-2

Published: 1977

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| 170 JOH | T 6106 | \$6.95 | 9/1/1900 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Curiosity (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, M.D., Spencer

Published: 1977

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| 170 JOH | T 6109 | \$6.95 | 9/1/1900 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Dedication (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, M.D

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6443 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Fairness (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Ann

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6440 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Foresight (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Ann Donegan

ISBN: 0-916392-42-2

Published: 1980

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| 170 JOH | T 6104 | \$6.95 | 9/1/1984 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Friendship (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Ann

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6442 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Giving (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Ann

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Dr 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| 170 Joh | T 6726 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Helping (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Ann

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6727 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Honesty (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, M.D

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6745 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Humor (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, M.D

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6746 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Imagination (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, M.D

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6441 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Kindness (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, M.D

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6740 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Learning (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Ann

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6439 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Love (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Ann Donegan

ISBN: 0-916392-35-X

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| 170 JOH | T 6103 | \$6.95 | 9/1/1984 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Value of Patience (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, M.D., Spencer

ISBN: 0-916392-08-2

Published: 1976

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| 170 Joh | T 6105 | \$6.95 | 9/1/1984 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

Walt Disney's Donald Duck, TV star! (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|----------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Carey, Mary, 1925- | LCCN: 87-83491 /AC | Published: 1988 |
| Call Number E CAR | Barcode T 13076 | Price \$8.95 |
| | | Acquired 8/16/2010 |
| | | Removed By NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Waza Wins at Windy Gulch (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Coerr, Eleanor | | | | |
| Call Number E Coe | Barcode T 2113 | Price \$9.95 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Weeple People (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Gillespie, D.Cr | | | | |
| Call Number E Gil | Barcode T 3904 | Price \$6.00 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

What cat is that? (Removed: 1)

| | | |
|------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Searl, Duncan. | LCCN: 89-3551 | Published: 1989 |
| Call Number E Sea | Barcode T 15841 | Price \$10.30 |
| | | Acquired 5/21/1999 |
| | | Removed By NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

What do you do, dear? (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Joslin, Sesy | | | | |
| Call Number 395 JOS | Barcode T 4178 | Price \$6.00 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

What do you say, dear? (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Joslin, Sesy | | | | |
| Call Number 395 JOS | Barcode T 4179 | Price \$6.00 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

What Really Happened to the Dinosaurs? (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Cohen, Daniel | | | | |
| Call Number 568 Coh | Barcode T 4583 | Price \$9.95 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Wild Birthday Cake (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-----------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| Author: Davis.Lavinia | | | | |
| Call Number F Dav | Barcode T 3114 | Price \$6.00 | Acquired 8/16/2010 | Removed By NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The winter hedgehog (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: Cartwright, Ann. | LCCN: 90-5593 | Published: 1990 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |

Library Weeding Log

By 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021

12/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 209

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E Car | T 7251 | \$10.36 | 9/20/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The winter wren (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Cole, Brock. | | LCCN: 84-1583 | Published: 1984 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E COL | T 13674 | \$12.71 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Witch, Goblin, and Sometimes Ghost (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Alexander, Sue | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ale | T 2609 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The World of Giant Mammals (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Wise, William | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 569 Wis | T 4578 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

You're Not Elected, Charlie Brown (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Schulz, Charles | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sch | T 2495 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 12/9/2021 To: 12/9/2021 Total Copies Removed: 209

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 209

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

Box 11
Smith Elementary

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

26 letters and 99 cents (Removed: 1)

Author: Hoban, Tana

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Hob | T 1826 | \$14.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Alley Alligator and the Fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Packer, Athol B

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Pac | T 2408 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Alphabet Book (Removed: 2)

Author: Eastman, P.D

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Eas | T 2652 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |
| E Eas | T 2653 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Alphabet puzzle. (Removed: 1)

Author: Downie, Jill.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Dow | T 1261 | \$12.80 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Amelia's nine lives. (Removed: 1)

Author: Balian, Lorna.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bal | T 1332 | \$11.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Andy (that's my name) (Removed: 1)

Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934-

ISBN: 978-0-689-82697-9

Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E DeP | T 16132 | \$11.84 | 9/10/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The angel and the soldier boy. (Removed: 1)

Author: Collington, Pet.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Col | T 1311 | \$10.99 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Angel's kite = La estrella de Angel (Removed: 1)

Author: Blanco, Alberto.

LCCN: 93-42285 /AC

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Bla | T 12841 | | 6/10/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

Boe 11
Smith Elementary

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Animal numbers. (Removed: 1)

Author: Kitchen, Bert.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Kit | T 1118 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Animals Came First (Removed: 1)

Author: Welch, Jea

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 WEL | T 4194 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Anno's Journey (Removed: 1)

Author: Anno, Mitsumasa

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Ann | T 2829 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Anthony's Father (Removed: 1)

Author: Elmer, Irene

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Elm | T 3137 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Apricot ABC (Removed: 1)

Author: Miles, Miska

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mil | T 2387 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

April Fools (Removed: 2)

Author: Krahn, Fernando

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Kra | T 2816 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Kra | T 2817 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El arbol generoso (Removed: 1)

Author: Silverstein, Shel.

ISBN: 978-9-80605344-1 (trade bdg.) Published: 2003

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Sil | T 15308 | \$17.60 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Arturo tiene varicela (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.

LCCN: 2001-29604 Published: 2001

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bro | T 12761 | \$10.00 | 11/4/2004 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

Box 11
Smith Elementary

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Asi vamos a la escuela : un libro acerca de niños en diferentes países del (Removed: 1)

Author: Baer, Edith.

ISBN: 0-590-49443-0

Published: 1993

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BAE

T 7865

\$10.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Aunt Nina, good night. (Removed: 1)

Author: Brandenburg, Fr.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bra

T 1251

\$12.88

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

El autobús mágico viaja por el agua (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Joanna.

ISBN: 0-590-46427-2

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

628.1 COL

T 7870

\$10.00

11/17/1995

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Babar Loses His Crown (Removed: 1)

Author: De Brunhoff, La

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Deb

T 2145

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Babar Visits Another Planet (Removed: 1)

Author: Debrunhoff, Lau

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Deb

T 2146

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Baby Bluebird. (Removed: 1)

Author: Guy Davis

ISBN: 1-41273020-1

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DAV

T 11871

4/28/2006

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The baseball star (Removed: 1)

Author: Arrigg, Fred.

LCCN: 95-23197

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Arr

T 15323

\$8.85

5/21/1999

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Be kind to animals! (Removed: 1)

Author: Duffy, James, 1923-

LCCN: 88-80281

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DUF

T 13015

\$7.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Berenstain Bears' Nursery Tales (Removed: 1)

Author: Berenstain, Sta

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 10
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Ber | T 2036 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Berenstains' B book (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------------------|---------|-----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005. | | LCCN: 78-158387 | Published: 1971 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BER | T 13023 | \$9.35 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The best nickname (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Anastasio, Dina. | | LCCN: 85-51688 | Published: 1986 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E ANA | T 13025 | \$7.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The best trick of all (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Dale, Nora. | | LCCN: 89-3660 | Published: 1989 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E DAL | T 13026 | \$10.66 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Beyond the ridge (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Goble, Paul. | | LCCN: 92-39786 | Published: 1993 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Gob | T 14309 | \$11.19 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Big enough = Bastante grande (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Lachtman, Ofelia Dumas. | | LCCN: 97-26672 | Published: 1998 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lac | T 12803 | \$14.95 | 5/15/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Book of Animal Riddles (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Cerf, Bennett | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Cer | T 3911 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Boy Who Cried Wolf (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Evans, Katherin | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Eva | T 2180 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The boy who wouldn't go to bed (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------------|----------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Cooper, Helen (Helen F.) | | LCCN: 96-44425 | Published: 1997 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Co0 | T 861152 | \$20.49 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 16
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Brave Janet Reachfar (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Jane

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| F Dun | T 3150 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Las buenas acciones de Clifford. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Nor.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Bri | T 1075 | \$6.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Las buenas acciones de Clifford (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.

ISBN: 0-590-40179-3 (pbk.)

Published: 1980

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 394.2 BRI | T 15960 | \$10.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Busy beavers. (Removed: 1)

Author: Dabovich.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Dab | T 1260 | \$10.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Busy Monday morning (Removed: 1)

Author: Domanska, Janina.

LCCN: 83-25362

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E DOM | T 13037 | \$15.07 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Butternut Bill and the Big Pumpkin (Removed: 1)

Author: McCall, Edith

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mcc | T 2696 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Calico Cat's rainbow (Removed: 1)

Author: Charles, Donald.

LCCN: 75-12948 /AC/r86

Published: 1975

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E CHA | T 13041 | \$10.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Los calzoncillos de Arturo (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marc Tolon.

LCCN: 2001-36682

Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| 468.6 Bro | T 12762 | \$10.00 | 11/4/2004 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Car Book (Removed: 1)

Author: Dugan, William

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Dug | T 2158 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Carousel (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Crews, Donald. | | LCCN: 82-3062 | Published: 1982 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CRE | T 13052 | \$15.07 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Case of the missing dinosaur (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Brandt, Keith, 1949- | | LCCN: 81-7620 | Published: 1982 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| I BRA | T 13608 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Cc (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------|----------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Doudna, Kelly, 1963- | | LCCN: 00-28890 | Published: 2000 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Dou | T 861325 | \$21.30 | 8/22/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Celebra el Cinco de Mayo con un jarabe tapatío (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|---------|------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Campoy, F. Isabel. | | LCCN: 2006-13187 | Published: 2006 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CAM | T 614 | \$10.00 | 1/20/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Celebra el Día de Acción de Gracias con Beto y Gaby (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Ada, Alma Flor. | | LCCN: 2005-37949 | Published: 2006 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E ADA | T 426 | | 6/2/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Celebra Kwanzaa con Botitas y sus gatitos (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|---------|------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Campoy, F. Isabel. | | LCCN: 2006-26193 | Published: 2007 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CAM {3.8} | T 319 | \$10.00 | 1/20/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Charlie Brown's All-stars (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Schulz, Charles | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sch | T 2493 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Charlie's Pets (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Ernst, Kathryn | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ern | T 2174 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

B8x 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Chave's memories = Los recuerdos de Chave (Removed: 1)

Author: Delgado, Maria Isabel.

LCCN: 95-47732

Published: 1996

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Del

T 12838

\$14.95

5/16/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Christmas in the Barn (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Marg

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.2 Bro (3.2)

T 4165

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Christmas pinata (Removed: 1)

Author: Kent, Jack

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.2 KEN

T 4219

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Ck (Removed: 1)

Author: Molter, Carey, 1973-

LCCN: 00-56566

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mol

T 861304

\$21.30

8/22/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Clever Duckling (Removed: 1)

Author: Organizacion

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Sp E Org

T 4425

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Clifford y el gran desfile (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.

ISBN: 978-0-590-50663-2 (pbk.)

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E BRI

T 861866

6/2/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Cloudy (Removed: 1)

Author: King, Deborah, 1950-

LCCN: 89-8704

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E KIN

T 13062

\$12.71

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

A Cloudy Day. (Removed: 1)

Author: Melvin and Gilda Berger

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ber

T 11528

\$10.00

1/23/2006

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Los cochinos (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-

ISBN: 1-55037-191-6 (pbk.)

Published: 1991

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Bx 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|------------|---------|
| E Mun | T 7884 | \$9.50 | 11/21/1995 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Colin and the curly claw (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Fearnley, Jan. | | LCCN: 2001-32435 | Published: 2002 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Fea | T 861440 | | 8/26/2003 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Come Away from the Water, Shirley (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Burningham, Joh | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bur | T 2077 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Complete Book of Children's Theater (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Howard, Ve | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 812.08 How | T 5191 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El conejito andarín (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--|---------|----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952. | | LCCN: 94-13860 | Published: 1995 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BRO | T 15980 | \$9.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Coral Island (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Nicolas | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Nic | T 2416 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Corre, perro, corre! (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------------|---------|-------------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Eastman, P. D. (Philip D.) | | ISBN: 978-1-880507-02-5 | Published: 1992 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E EAS | T 273 | | 6/2/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Country Bunny and the Little Gold Shoes (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Heyward, Dubose | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hey | T 2282 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Cowboy's Christmas (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Anglund, J | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 ANG | T 4169 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Cranberry Easter (Removed: 1)

Author: Devlin, Wende.

LCCN: 88-21370

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DEV

T 13069

\$11.86

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Cuidado, pajarito! (Removed: 1)

Author: Janovitz, Marilyn.

LCCN: 96-47337

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Jan

T 861163

\$12.45

9/5/2000

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Dame un beso, soy perfecta! (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-

ISBN: 978-0-545-02213-2

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E MUN

T 19307

\$4.99

4/29/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Daniel's mystery egg = El misterioso huevo de Daniel (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.

LCCN: 2006-8697

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E ADA

T 862650

\$10.00

4/1/2011

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Daniel's pet (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.

LCCN: 2007-6554

Published: 2008

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E ADA

T 616

\$9.99

1/18/2011

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Dear daddy . (Removed: 1)

Author: Dupasquier, Phi.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Dup

T 1409

\$10.36

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Deep in the Forest (Removed: 1)

Author: Turkle, Brinton

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Tur

T 2808

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Dexter's journey (Removed: 1)

Author: D'Lacey, Chris.

LCCN: 2001-32444

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E D'L

T 861441

8/26/2003

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Dog Book (Removed: 1)

Author: Pfloog, Jan

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 16
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Pfl | T 2471 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Eat up, Gemma. (Removed: 1)

Author: Hayes, Sarah.

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hay | T 1438 | \$13.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

EL FESTIN DE LOS ANIMALES. (Removed: 1)

Author: BRUCE GOLDSTONE ISBN: 0-439-40450-9

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E GOL | T 19248 | \$4.99 | 11/4/2009 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El paseo de Rosita. (Removed: 1)

Author: Pat Hutchins ISBN: 0-590-48981-X Published: 1968

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hut | T 12722 | \$10.00 | 9/27/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Elephant Book (Removed: 1)

Author: Nicholas, Charl

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E-Nic | T 2399 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Emily Emerson's Moon (Removed: 1)

Author: Merrill, Jean

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mer | T 2382 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Emmett's Pig (Removed: 1)

Author: Stolz, Mary

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sto (3.0) | T 3965 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

En inglés, por supuesto (Removed: 1)

Author: Nobisso, Josephine. LCCN: 2003-27850 Published: 2003

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E NOB | T 862106 | \$10.00 | 3/9/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Es tu turno (Removed: 1)

Author: Jordan, Denise. LCCN: 2003-61701 Published: 2004

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E JOR | T 12151 | | 4/17/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

The eye book (Removed: 1)

Author: Seuss, Dr.

LCCN: 68-28463

Published: 1968

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E LES

T 2722

\$9.35

11/20/2009

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Feliz cumpleaños. (Removed: 1)

Author: Peters, Sharon

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E PET

T 1063

\$5.65

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The first Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Paris, Joh

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.2 PAR

T 3559

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The First Sign of Winter (Removed: 1)

Author: Christian, Mary

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Chr

T 2109

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Flecha al sol un cuento de los indios pueblo (Removed: 1)

Author: McDermott, Gerald.

ISBN: 0-87499-412-8

Published: 1997

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E McD

T 9776

\$15.00

3/30/2006

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Follow the swallow (Removed: 1)

Author: Donaldson, Julia.

LCCN: 2001-32441

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Don

T 861442

8/26/2003

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Fox Eyes (Removed: 1)

Author: Brown, Margaret

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bro

T 6768

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Gg (Removed: 1)

Author: Doudna, Kelly, 1963-

LCCN: 00-28886

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Dou

T 861311

\$21.30

8/22/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The ghost in the attic (Removed: 1)

Author: Supraner, Robyn.

LCCN: 78-18039

Published: 1979

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Brix 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E Sup | T 13627 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Ghost's hour, spook's hour. (Removed: 1)

Author: Bunting, Eve.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bun | T 1479 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A gift from papá Diego = Un regalo de papá Diego (Removed: 1)

Author: Sáenz, Benjamin Alire.

LCCN: 97-20640

Published: 1998

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| SP E Sae | T 295 | | 6/10/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Go Away, Stay Away (Removed: 1)

Author: Haley, Gail E

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Hal | T 2268 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Great Steamboat Mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Scarry, Richard

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sca | T 2483 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Guess who my favorite person is (Removed: 1)

Author: Baylor, Byrd.

LCCN: 77-7151

Published: 1977

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E BAY | T 13633 | \$9.48 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Gwenda & the animals (Removed: 1)

Author: Dahl, Tessa.

LCCN: 90-32599

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E DAH | T 13634 | \$11.01 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Half for You (Removed: 1)

Author: Azaad, Meyer

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Aza | T 2017 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

El hallazgo de Jamaica (Removed: 1)

Author: Havill, Juanita.

ISBN: 1-880507-22-6

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E HAV | T 16013 | \$12.71 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

Bx 11
Smith Elementary

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Hector, the Accordion-nosed Dog (Removed: 1)

Author: Stadler, John

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sta | T 2533 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Henry Possum (Removed: 1)

Author: Berson, Harold

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Ber | T 6254 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Herbert's Treasure (Removed: 1)

Author: Low, Alice

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Low | T 2432 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Here comes Huxley Pig (Removed: 1)

Author: Peppé, Rodney.

LCCN: 88-18909

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E PEP | T 13119 | \$7.61 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Here I am, an only child. (Removed: 1)

Author: Shyer, Marlene.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Shy | T 1209 | \$10.36 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Home for a dinosaur (Removed: 1)

Author: Curran, Eileen.

LCCN: 84-8627

Published: 1985

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E CUR | T 13126 | \$11.57 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Horace, the Horse (Removed: 1)

Author: Darby, Gene

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Dar | T 6559 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Horses of dreamland. (Removed: 1)

Author: Duncan, Lois.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Dun | T 1512 | \$9.96 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

How come you're so shy? (Removed: 1)

Author: Anderson, Leone Castell, 1923-

LCCN: 86-82159

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E AND | T 13131 | \$8.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

How the Witch got Alf (Removed: 1)

Author: Annett, Cora

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Ann | T 6336 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Huellas en la nieve. (Removed: 1)

Author: Cynthia Benjamin

ISBN: 0-439-55034-3

Published: 2003

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E BEN | T 19176 | \$3.99 | 12/14/2008 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Humbug Witch (Removed: 1)

Author: Balian, Lo

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 BAL (3.2) | T 4170 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I can! Can you? (Removed: 1)

Author: Adorjan, Carol Madden.

LCCN: 90-37665

Published: 1990

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ado | T 7363 | \$8.76 | 9/6/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I Hate to Go to Bed (Removed: 1)

Author: Barrett, Judi

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bar (1.8) | T 2023 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I Need (Removed: 1)

Author: Jardine, Maggie

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Jar | T 6549 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I Saw A Ship A-Sailing (Removed: 1)

Author: Domanska, Janin

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Dom | T 3957 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

I sure am glad to see you, Blackboard Bear (Removed: 1)

Author: Alexander, Martha G.

LCCN: 76-2280 /AC

Published: 1976

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ale | T 8043 | \$8.74 | 5/6/1996 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Bix 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

I Was Kissed by a Seal at the Zoo (Removed: 1)

Author: Palmer, Helen

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Pal | T 2413 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

I'm too big = Soy demasiado grande (Removed: 1)

Author: Morton, Lone.

LCCN: 94-563

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Mor | T 8792 | \$12.60 | 10/9/2002 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

In the month of Kislev : a story for Hanukkah (Removed: 1)

Author: Jaffe, Nina.

LCCN: 91-45804

Published: 1992

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Jaf | T 15529 | \$10.34 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The incredible painting of Felix Clousseau (Removed: 1)

Author: Agee, Jon.

LCCN: 87-46072

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E AGE | T 13422 | \$14.23 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

It Does Not Say Meow, and other Animal Riddle (Removed: 1)

Author: Deregniers, Bea

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Der | T 2232 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Jack and the whoopee wind. (Removed: 1)

Author: Calhoun, Mary.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Cal | T 1099 | \$12.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Jumping day (Removed: 1)

Author: Esbensen, Barbara Juster.

LCCN: 98-71667

Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Esb | T 8694 | | 1/31/2003 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Just a toy (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayer, Gina.

LCCN: 99-67483

Published: 2003

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E May | T 9857 | \$3.29 | 10/6/2005 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Just like home = como en mi tierra (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Elizabeth I., 1971-

LCCN: 98-52519

Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E Mil | T 8794 | \$18.90 | 10/9/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Kermit the Hermit (Removed: 1)

Author: Peet, Bill

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Pee | T 2456 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The King at the Door (Removed: 1)

Author: Cole, Brock

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Col | T 2116 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

King for One Day (Removed: 1)

Author: Brenner, Peter

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bre | T 2056 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

King Pancho and the First Clock (Removed: 1)

Author: Lopez, Norbert

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Lop | T 2356 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The King's Flower (Removed: 1)

Author: Anno, Mitsumasa

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Ann | T 2014 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Kites sail high by Ruth Heller (Removed: 1)

Author: Heller, Ruth

ISBN: 0-448-41267-5

Published: 1988

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hel | T 10223 | \$7.95 | 2/27/1996 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Left behind. (Removed: 1)

Author: Carrick, Carol.

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Car | T 1553 | \$11.16 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Life on the land (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, Maria.

LCCN: 87-12545

Published: 1987

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Par | T 7879 | \$9.50 | 11/21/1995 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

Box 11
Smith Elementary

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Life underground (Removed: 1)

Author: Rius, Maria.

LCCN: 87-12546

Published: 1987

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Par

T 7893

\$9.50

11/21/1995

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

A Little at a Time (Removed: 1)

Author: Adler, David A

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Adl

T 2010

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Little Bear's Christmas (Removed: 1)

Author: Janice

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Jan

T 6605

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Little Bear's Pancake Party (Removed: 1)

Author: Janice

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Jan

T 6609

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Little Bear's Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Author: Janice

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Jan

T 6471

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Little Old Man Who Cooked and Cleaned (Removed: 1)

Author: Black, Irma

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bla

T 2039

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Little People of the Night (Removed: 1)

Author: Bannon, Laura

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ban

T 2046

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Little sister (Removed: 1)

Author: Daly, Kathleen N.

LCCN: 85-51681

Published: 1986

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DAL

T 13173

\$7.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Little Una (Removed: 1)

Author: Olds, Elizabeth

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Old | T 2404 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Llaman a la Puerta. (Removed: 1)

Author: Pat Hutchins

Published: 1986

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Hut | T 9540 | \$15.00 | 3/30/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Los Animales No Se Visten (Removed: 1)

Author: Barrett, Judi.

LCCN: 88-7825

Published: 1989

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bar | T 12905 | \$17.00 | 3/30/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Lost and Found. (Removed: 1)

Author: Guy Davis

ISBN: 1-41273024-4

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E DAV | T 11865 | | 4/28/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Lulu's lemonade (Removed: 1)

Author: DeRubertis, Barbara.

LCCN: 99-42677

Published: 2000

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E DeR | T 414 | \$10.60 | 5/27/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Magic Christmas Tree (Removed: 1)

Author: Kingman, L

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 KIN | T 3372 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Magic Pot (Removed: 1)

Author: Coombs, Patrici

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Co | T 2120 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Manana, Iguana (Removed: 1)

Author: Ann Whitford Paul

ISBN: 0-439-75771-1

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Pau | T 12091 | \$15.00 | 11/6/2014 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Maximus (Removed: 1)

Author: Strandquest, Do

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Str | T 2541 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

May I bring a friend? (Removed: 1)

Author: De Regniers, Beatrice Schenk.

LCCN: 89-15087

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DeR

T 7991

\$9.70

5/6/1996

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Menudo jaleo (Removed: 1)

Author: O'Callaghan, Elena.

ISBN: 8-42462920-5

Published: 1994

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E OCa

T 861211

\$13.75

9/5/2000

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Michael is Brave (Removed: 1)

Author: Buckley, Helen

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Buc

T 2071

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Midnight in Memphis (Removed: 1)

Author: Bradman, Tony.

LCCN: 2001-32439

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bra

T 861447

8/26/2003

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Mole and Troll trim the tree (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnston

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

394.2 JOH

T 4222

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

A monster is hiding = El monstruo escondido (Removed: 1)

Author: Cowan, Bianca.

ISBN: 0-9669645-3-5

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Cow

T 394

\$7.95

10/6/2005

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

El montón de hojas (Removed: 1)

Author: Page, Josephine.

ISBN: 0-439-25040-4

Published: 2001

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E PAG

T 44

\$10.00

10/1/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Mooch the Messy (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharmat, Marjor

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Sha

T 2792

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Moon in My Room (Removed: 1)

Author: Shulevitz, Uri

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Shu | T 2521 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mousekin's Family (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Edna

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mil | T 8149 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mousekins's ABC (Removed: 1)

Author: Miller, Edna

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mil | T 2389 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Moveable Mabeline (Removed: 1)

Author: Ackerman, Karen, 1951-

LCCN: 89-29011

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E ACK | T 13649 | \$12.71 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mr. Munday and the rustlers (Removed: 1)

Author: Pryor, Bonnie.

LCCN: 87-17539

Published: 1987

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E PRY | T 13461 | \$11.01 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mr. Willowby's Christmas tree. (Removed: 1)

Author: Barry, Robert E.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Bar | T 1620 | \$14.59 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

My sister's rusty bike (Removed: 1)

Author: Aylesworth, Jim.

LCCN: 94-20117

Published: 1996

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|----------|------------|
| E Ayl | T 861221 | \$19.80 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mystery at the zoo (Removed: 1)

Author: Supraner, Robyn.

LCCN: 78-60126

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| I SUP | T 13652 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Mystery of the witch's shoes (Removed: 1)

Author: Supraner, Robyn.

LCCN: 78-60125

Published: 1979

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| I SUP | T 13653 | \$11.51 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

No peas for Nellie : story and pictures (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|----------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Demarest, Chris L. | LCCN: 87-14167 | Published: 1988 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E DEM | T 13201 | \$11.86 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Nuclear waste disposal (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Hare, Tony. | LCCN: 90-45664 | Published: 1991 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 363.72 HAR | T 7048 | \$11.90 | 5/28/1991 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

An Oak Tree Dies and a Journey Begins (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Norris, Louanne | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Nor | T 2401 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Oink! Moo ! How Do You Do?. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Grace Maccarone | ISBN: 0-439-05965-8 | Published: 1994 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mac | T 11593 | \$10.00 | 1/26/2006 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Old Turtle's baseball stories (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------------|---------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Kessler, Leonard P., 1920- | LCCN: 81-6390 | Published: 1982 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| I KES | T 13655 | \$16.24 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Old Witch Rescues Halloween (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|---------------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Devlin, Wende and Harry | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| 394.2 DEV | T 4150 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

One Morning in Maine (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: McCloskey, Robe | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Mcc | T 3915 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Over the river and through the wood. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Child, Lydia Ma. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Chi | T 1177 | \$7.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Over-Under (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
| Author: Matthias, Cathe | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Mat | T 2704 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pablo and Pimienta = Pablo y Pimienta (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|--------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: Covault, Ruth M. | LCCN: 94-25445 /AC | Published: 1994 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Cov | T 12807 | \$15.95 | 5/9/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pato Para Presidente. (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Betsy Lewin. | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E CRO | T 227 | \$10.00 | 3/25/2021 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Patrick's dinosaurs (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Carrick, Carol. | LCCN: 83-2049 | Published: 1983 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Car | T 14737 | \$11.15 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pea Soup and Sea Serpents (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Schroder, Willi | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sch | T 2492 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Pedrito conejo, pintor (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|----------|------------|
| Author: Claret, Maria. | ISBN: 8-42612326-0 | Published: 1988 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Cla | T 861228 | \$14.89 | 9/5/2000 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Pegasus Club and me (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-----------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Beck, Amanda, 1979- | LCCN: 91-38330 | Published: 1992 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bec | T 15687 | \$12.00 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Perro grande-- perro pequeño : un cuento de las buenas noches = Big dog-- (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|------------------------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Eastman, P. D. (Philip D.) | LCCN: 81-12070 | Published: 1982 | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Eas | T 8198 | \$10.00 | 9/14/1998 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Piggle (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Bonsall, Crosby | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Bon(1.8) | T 3958 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Pigs (Removed: 1)

Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-

ISBN: 1-55037-039-1

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mun

T 7885

\$8.50

11/21/1995

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

La piñata vacía (Removed: 1)

Author: Ada, Alma Flor.

ISBN: 1-58105-188-3

Published: 1999

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E ADA

T 661

\$10.00

1/20/2011

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Pinocchio (Removed: 1)

Author: Walt Disney

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Dis

T 869707

\$10.00

1/30/2018

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Poinsettia and her Family (Removed: 1)

Author: Bond, Felicia

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Bon (3.8)

T 2061

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Pot O' Gold. (Removed: 2)

Author: Guy Davis

ISBN: 1-41273022-8

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DAV

T 11883

4/28/2006

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Professor Bull's Umbrella (Removed: 1)

Author: Lipkind, Willia

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Lip

T 3450

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Puedo hacer de todo (Removed: 1)

Author: Pearson, Mary (Mary E.)

LCCN: 2002-67349

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E PEA

T 672

\$15.00

10/7/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Rafi y Rosi (Removed: 1)

Author: Delacre, Lulu.

LCCN: 2006-925331

Published: 2006

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DEL

T 275

6/2/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Rainy day fun (Removed: 1)

Author: Palazzo-Craig, Janet.

LCCN: 87-10842

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E PAL | T 13225 | \$11.57 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Ratoncito Pérez, cartero (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|-------------------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Ada, Alma Flor. | | ISBN: 978-1-58105-757-7 | Published: 2002 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E ADA | T 668 | \$10.00 | 3/18/2011 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Reflections (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Jonas, Ann | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Jon | T 1667 | \$13.88 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Richard Scarry's Find Your ABC's (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Scarry, Richard | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sca | T 2486 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Richard Scarry's Please and Thank you Book (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Scarry, Richard | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sca | T 2487 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Rosebud (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Emberley, Ed | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| F Emb | T 3136 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The Saggy Baggy Elephant (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Jackson, K | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Jac | T 2304 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Santa's new sled (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|------------|
| Author: Peters, Sharon. | | LCCN: 81-5028 | Published: 1981 | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E PET | T 13232 | | 10/29/2007 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

The scarecrows and their child (Removed: 1)

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| Author: Stolz, Mary | | | | |
| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
| E Sto | T 1678 | \$11.89 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Scoots, the Bog Turtle (Removed: 1)

Author: Cutchins, Judy

ISBN: 0-689-31440-X

Published: 1989

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Cut

T 7234

\$10.36

9/20/1991

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Secret Box Mystery (Removed: 1)

Author: Nixon, Joan Low

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Nix

T 2751

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Secret of the ghost piano (Removed: 1)

Author: Bolton, Elizabeth (Elizabeth M.)

LCCN: 84-8745

Published: 1985

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

I BOL

T 13529

\$11.51

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Secret of the haunted house (Removed: 1)

Author: Sabin, Francene.

LCCN: 81-8751

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

I SAB

T 13531

\$11.51

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Secret valentine (Removed: 1)

Author: Damon, Laura.

LCCN: 87-13736

Published: 1988

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DAM

T 13235

\$11.57

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Segundo grado es increíble, Ámbar Dorado (Removed: 1)

Author: Danziger, Paula; 1944-2004.

LCCN: 2007-12179

Published: 2007

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E DAN

T 579

6/2/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Ser niño (Removed: 1)

Author: Ajmera, Maya.

LCCN: 99-48025

Published: 2000

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E AJM

T 862398

\$10.00

2/1/2011

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Shazira Shazam and the Devil (Removed: 1)

Author: Ducornet, Erica

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

F Duc

T 3152

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Shoot! (Removed: 1)

Author: Mayfield, Sue.

LCCN: 2001-32436

Published: 2002

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

E May T 861449 8/26/2003 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Singing Sam (Removed: 1)

Author: Bulla, Clyde Robert. LCCN: 88-19758 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E BUL T 13238 \$5.58 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Sitting in my box (Removed: 1)

Author: Lillegard, Dee. LCCN: 89-31609 Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E LIL T 13240 \$11.01 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Sleep well, little bear by Quint Buchholz (Removed: 1)

Author: Buchholz, Quint ISBN: 0-374-37026-5 Published: 1994
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E BUC T 10222 \$14.00 2/27/1996 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

The sly spy (Removed: 1)

Author: Sharmat, Marjorie Weinman. LCCN: 89-23335 Published: 1990
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E SHA T 13537 \$11.01 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Snowshoe Paws (Removed: 1)

Author: Johnson, Margar LCCN: 89-23335 Published: 1990
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Joh T 2693 \$6.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Soy bondadosa = I am caring (Removed: 1)

Author: Schuette, Sarah L. LCCN: 2003-4925 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E SCH T 16293 8/15/2004 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Soy honrado = I am honest (Removed: 1)

Author: Schuette, Sarah L. LCCN: 2003-4927 Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E SCH T 16295 8/15/2004 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Space rock (Removed: 1)

Author: Buller, Jon, 1943- LCCN: 87-12762 Published: 1988
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E BUL T 13245 \$8.18 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 6
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

The spirit of Tio Fernando : a Day of the Dead story (Removed: 2)

Author: Levy, Janice.

ISBN: 0-590-87602-3

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Lev

T 11350

\$10.00

2/3/2006

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

E Lev

T 11464

\$10.00

2/2/2006

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The spirit of Tio Fernando : a Day of the Dead story (Removed: 1)

Author: Levy, Janice.

LCCN: 95-1318

Published: 1995

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Lev

T 12824

\$10.00

6/10/2001

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Spotted Cow (Removed: 1)

Author: Nelson, Donald

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Nel

T 2395

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Squeakers (Removed: 1)

Author: Cosgrove, Steph

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Cos

T 2136

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Squids will be squids : fresh morals for modern fables (Removed: 1)

Author: Scieszka, Jon.

LCCN: 98-5710

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Sci

T 8801

\$21.94

10/17/2002

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Stay, Fang (Removed: 1)

Author: Hazen, Barbara Shook.

LCCN: 89-32359

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HAZ

T 13547

\$11.01

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Stop-go, Fast-slow (Removed: 1)

Author: McLenighan, Val

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Mcl

T 2769

\$9.95

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Surprising Pets of Billy Brown (Removed: 1)

Author: Kitt, Tamara

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Kit

T 2729

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

Swan Cove (Removed: 1)

Author: Canfield, Jane

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Can | T 2616 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Tailor of Gloucester Beatrix Potter (Removed: 1)

Author: Potter, Beatrix

ISBN: 0-7232-8006-1

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Pot | T 7773 | \$6.00 | 2/16/1995 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Tale of Tom Kitten Beatrix Potter (Removed: 1)

Author: Potter, Beatrix

ISBN: 0-7232-8002-9

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Pot | T 7770 | \$6.00 | 2/16/1995 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Ten Apples Up on Top (Removed: 1)

Author: Lesieg, Theo

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Les | T 2719 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Great Mouse Detective (Removed: 1)

Author: Walt Disney

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|----------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Dis | T 869706 | \$10.00 | 1/30/2018 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Theodore Mouse up in the air (Removed: 1)

Author: Muntean, Michaela.

LCCN: 85-51850

Published: 1986

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mun | T 7761 | \$8.00 | 12/5/1994 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

Three Little Kittens (Removed: 1)

Author: Obligado, Lilia

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Obl | T 2402 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

The Three Little Pigs. (Removed: 1)

Author: Brooks, Leslie

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|-----------|------------|
| E Bro | T 312 | | 6/11/2001 | NS10298 |

Was Available -- Weeded

A Tiger called thomas (Removed: 1)

Author: Zolowo, Ch

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

394.2 ZOL (3.1) T 4189 \$6.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Tigger's Treasure. (Removed: 1)

Author: Guy Davis ISBN: 1-41273023-6
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E DAV T 11877 4/28/2006 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Tomasa the cow = La vaca Tomasa (Removed: 1)

Author: Pietrapiana, Cristián. LCCN: 98-47010 Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SP E Pie T 12804 \$14.95 5/15/2001 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Tony's Hard Work Day (Removed: 1)

Author: Arkin, Alan
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Ark T 2015 \$6.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

The tooth fairy (Removed: 1)

Author: Peters, Sharon. LCCN: 81-5100 Published: 1981
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E PET T 13273 \$11.57 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Travels of Doctor Dolittle (Removed: 1)

Author: Perkins, Al
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Per T 3953 \$6.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Treat Truck and the Bank Robbery (Removed: 1)

Author: Humphrey, Jack
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Hum T 6587 \$6.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Treat Truck and the Fire (Removed: 1)

Author: Humphrey, Jack
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
E Hum T 2688 \$6.00 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

The Tree House Detective Club (Removed: 1)

Author: Bolton, Elizabeth (Elizabeth M.) LCCN: 84-8762 Published: 1985
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
I BOL T 13573 \$11.51 8/16/2010 NS10298
Was Available -- Weeded

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

The Trouble with Horses (Removed: 1)

Author: Seligman, Dorot

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sel | T 2498 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Truck stop (Removed: 1)

Author: Dobkin, Bonnie.

LCCN: 94-20847

Published: 1994

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|------------|------------|
| E Dob | T 512 | \$18.00 | 10/16/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Los trucos de Clifford (Removed: 1)

Author: Bridwell, Norman.

ISBN: 978-0-590-40123-4 (pbk.)

Published: 1981

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E Bri | T 7917 | \$8.25 | 11/22/1995 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Turtle and Snake at work (Removed: 1)

Author: Spohn, Kate.

LCCN: 98-11595

Published: 1999

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Spo | T 16260 | \$9.84 | 9/10/2002 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Two little trains (Removed: 1)

Author: Margaret Wise Brown

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|----------|------------|
| F Bro | T 9602 | \$9.99 | 1/4/2005 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Two places to sleep. (Removed: 1)

Author: Schuchman, Joan.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sch | T 1291 | \$7.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Una funcion de titeres. (Removed: 1)

Author: Peters, Sharo.

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| Sp E Pet | T 1067 | \$5.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Uniform for Harry (Removed: 1)

Author: Jackson, Caary

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Jac | T 2691 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Vejigante/ Masquerader. (Removed: 1)

Author: Delacre, Lulu

Published: 1993

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|
|-------------|---------|-------|----------|------------|

Library Weeding Log

Book 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|
| E Del | T 12821 | \$10.00 | 6/11/2001 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Veronica and the Birthday Present (Removed: 1)

Author: Duvoisin, Roger

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Duv | T 2161 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Veronica's Smile (Removed: 1)

Author: Duvoisin, Roger

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Duv | T 2162 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Wacky Wednesday (Removed: 1)

Author: Lesieg, Theo

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Les | T 2341 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Walt Disney's Mickey Mouse and the pet show (Removed: 1)

Author: Phillips, Joan.

LCCN: 89-50108

Published: 1989

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E PHI | T 13186 | \$8.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Watch where you go (Removed: 1)

Author: Noll, Sally.

LCCN: 88-35591

Published: 1990

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E NOL | T 13581 | \$15.07 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Whale brother (Removed: 1)

Author: Steiner, Barbara A.

LCCN: 88-5565

Published: 1988

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E Ste | T 15839 | \$12.30 | 5/21/1999 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

What can you do with a shoe? (Removed: 1)

Author: De Regniers, Beatrice Schenk.

LCCN: 96-20871

Published: 1997

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|
| E DeR | T 15840 | \$18.65 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

What do I do? (Removed: 1)

Author: Simon, Norma

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Sim | T 2524 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

What's for supper? = Qué hay para cenar? (Removed: 1)

Author: Risk, Mary.

LCCN: 98-72553

Published: 1998

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ris

T 10369

10/6/2005

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

When Grandpa came to stay (Removed: 1)

Author: Caseley, Judith

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Cas

T 1791

\$12.88

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

When the new baby comes, I'm moving out. (Removed: 1)

Author: Alexander, Mart.

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Ale

T 1303

\$9.89

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Who goes out on Halloween? (Removed: 1)

Author: Alexander, Sue, 1933-

LCCN: 89-18468

Published: 1990

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E ALE

T 13283

\$10.79

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Who wants an old teddy bear? (Removed: 1)

Author: Hofmann, Ginnie.

LCCN: 80-10445

Published: 1978

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Hof

T 15852

\$8.60

5/21/1999

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Who's Seen the Scissors? (Removed: 1)

Author: Krahn, Fernando

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Kra

T 2815

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Why we have Thanksgiving (Removed: 1)

Author: Hillert, Margaret.

LCCN: 80-21431

Published: 1982

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E HIL

T 13285

\$6.38

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

The Wicked Kings of Bloon (Removed: 1)

Author: Kellogg, Steven

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

E Kel

T 3381

\$6.00

8/16/2010

NS10298

Was Available -- Weeded

Wild Robin (Removed: 1)

Author: Jeffers, Susan

Call Number

Barcode

Price

Acquired

Removed By

Library Weeding Log

Box 11
Smith Elementary

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021

12/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 279

| | | | | |
|-------------------------|--------|--------|-----------|---------|
| E Jef | T 2306 | \$9.95 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Winter Hut (Removed: 1)

Author: Jameson, Cynthi

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Jam | T 2692 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Wobble, the Witch Cat (Removed: 1)

Author: Calhoun, Mary

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Cal | T 6294 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Y siguió lloviendo (Removed: 1)

Author: Shannon, David, 1959- ISBN: 978-0-439-35295-6 (pbk.) Published: 2002

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|------------|------------|
| E SHA | T 12199 | \$5.99 | 11/28/2007 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

Zachary Quack, minimonster (Removed: 1)

Author: Dodd, Lynley. LCCN: 2005-44483 Published: 2006

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|-------|------------|------------|
| E DOD | T 19181 | | 12/14/2008 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

A Zoo in Her Bed (Removed: 1)

Author: Marcin, Mariett

| Call Number | Barcode | Price | Acquired | Removed By |
|-------------------------|---------|--------|-----------|------------|
| E Mar | T 6263 | \$6.00 | 8/16/2010 | NS10298 |
| Was Available -- Weeded | | | | |

From: 12/10/2021 To: 12/10/2021 Total Copies Removed: 279

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 279